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THd= XIDNAFI'G OF EDVARD GFCRGE RRIIER,
ST. PAUL, .JU.ESOTA.

Fistorv and Eerly Associatini of +he
¥arris-Barker Gong rricr to the Ab-
ductio: o M.. Breuer.

The ci*iza2rs of tha southwestern part of the Unitel Stetes had,
for e ruamber of yosrs, krowm and fesveld rany nctorious crininels who
lived ty mears ocutride of tre lew, outlows who rlundered throughout tih
States of YMirsouri, Arkarca:z, Oklulome nnd Kanszs., Anothar outlaw btond
had its orizirn ir the Ozerx Mourtcins ol Missouri end Arkansas anc the
Cookscr Hilles of Oklalona, which ves later to Ye nublicized as the
no+*orious Kurpis-3erier Gene, wiich excert for it:- mobility and rniodern
equiprent ol machire runs ard fes*t autoncbiles war made un of typical
southvicstern bardits, The rucleus of this ru*hless pend of crinirals
s the Barxers,

The mcthe= o the Barker brotrzre, Ferran, LYovd, Tred and Artoorr,
was Arizore Berker  comacnly xrown as Knte Perlier and muny nf rer frie #g
cslleé her Arrie 3-rxier, but tn ner scons and thelir acveocizies che was
effectionately krnovm e&s "ka" or ".other"., ZXKete 3arker wes torr i1 tle
vicinity of fsh Greve, Misscuri, krown <= the Ozark ccuntry, of Scotch-
Iricsh parents, but it is elso seid thst che had scme Indian bloo? in h=r
veins. 38he ves of &n ordinery family ané during ker enrlv life [t anvesra
thet she vus roszrzd in the vicinity of +ke vlace of lLer tirth, Or Septemocy
14, 1892, &s Ar-ie Clrrg, Xnte was rarried tc Georg2 E. Parker, at Ach Crove,
Missouri end theoir early marrica lif2 vas spent at Aurore, Liscsonri, where
their sons were bnorn., Avout 1203 or 19204 the femily roved iror. Aurore ¢
Webt City, Missouri, where Hermen £nd Liryd, trte eld-r son:s, ctt-nded xrrsded
schools, and by the tirm=2 Farran Barker hud completed ris eredué school
educetion, the femily moved to Tulea, Ovlshoma. Kat. Barker's sors ro o0 o7
as 191% ercountrred difficulty in teing law-adbiding citizens, &s cvifenuced
by the arrsst of Hormoen Barier on kexrch 5, 1915 at Jorlin, Nistouri on ¢
charge of highwey robtery. Fred ard Aribur associated with other bnys in
the vicinity of 0ld Lir®uln Forsvite Scheol, Tulse, Ckl=zhoma ~nd enterz:d in
games and playazd with the boyvs eround the section known as Centr:l Park.
kiany of the boys who essocistzd with the sons cof Nat. Bark.r leter becare
associetes of these poys in their leter lives and entered in erininal activitics
with then. Harry Camrbell and Volney D:ivis matured and graw up with the sons
of Kete Barker znd in later yecrs thev collectively engrged in lives of crime,
Harry Campbell and Volney Duvis beceme proninent rembers of the Yarnis-Barker
gang °

Mes Berxer in the formutive perind of her sons' lives was probably
Just en everage mother of = family which had nc espirations or evidenced
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no desite to maintein any high plane socially. They were poor and existed
throughs no orolific support from Ma's husband, George Berker, who was more
or less a shiftless individual, but who later profited from the criminal
earnings of his wife and sons, but he did not put himself into such a
position that he could be later termed a member of the geng. During the
time hLis wife and sons, with otker members of their gang, were roving the
country perpetretirng tank robberies and kidnapings, George Barker was
content to remein in the vicinity of Joplin, Missouri and operate a small
filling station until such time as he was to share in the estate of his
deceased wife and his deceased son, Fred Barker.

The early religious training of the Berkers, as is the case in
families of this perticular section, was influenced by evangelistic and
sporedic revivels. The parents of the Barkers and the other boys with
whom thev were associated did not reflect eny special interest in educetional
training and as a result their sons were more or less illiterate. Several
years prior to Kate Barker's separation from George Earker, which occurred
approximately in the year 1928, and which was sudbsequent to the time that
Herman, Llovd and Arthur received prison scntcnecs, it is possible that Kete
becane loose in her moral life. Sh2 was seen with a neighbor of hers who
was heving outside detes with other men end was krown to have been generally
in the company of other men in the vicinity of Tulsa, Oklakoma, This led te
Kate's separation from her husband, She lived with her sons at such periods
when they were released from their penitentiary csentences and cast her lot
with their lawlessness and criminal ectivities. TInusmuch as she was more
intelligent than any of her sons, she ruled them with an iron will and found
this expression of dominence nasily exarted because of the submission of her
sons Fred and Arthur,

.

Ma Barker liked to live well. She purchased erxpernsive clothing,
furrniture ané other necessities from the spoils of her esons' depredations,
Ma Barker was veryv jealous of her bnys arnd d4id not wish to have them associate
with girl friends. She wo1l1d disclose the conversations hed with various
women menmbers of the gang to her sons, particularly stressing the women's
statements with roference to them. This procedure on her part ceused frequent .
evidence of dissension among the other women of the gang who, in nost instances,
made every effort to evoid the presence of Ma Barker,

Althourh Kate Berker gave most of her attention to her boys, she had
a paramour, one Arthur W. Dunlop, alias Goorge Anderson, believed to have met
his fete as a result of ris mssocieation with Kate Bocrker., Dunlop late in the
year 1931 rented e cottage one and one-half miles from Thayer, Missouri, where
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he lived with Ma Barker and Ma Bzarker at this time wes joined by her son,
Fred, who had been released from the Kansas State Penitentiary on March
30, 1931.

During the time th=t Fred Barker was in the penitentiery, whers
he hac served & senticnce for burglary, he became acquainted with Alvin
Karpis, alias "0ld Creepy", the alien. Alvin Karpis, like the Barker
brothers, was from a poor ard uneéuceted family. The parents of Alvin
Karpis are Mr. and Mrs. Johnr Karpavicz, who migrated to the United
Stetes from Lithuania. Uvon first arriving in America, Mr, and Mrs.

gf Karpavicz lived in New York City and thence moved to Grend Rapids, Michigan
oo and then to Montreal, Canada, where they remained for two years. It was at

- Montreal, Canade that Alvin Karpis was born on August 10, 1907, He was

: christened Francis Albin Karpavicz. When Alvin Kerpis was two years of =ge,
his family moved tc Topeka, Kansas, whare the family rcmeined until 1923,
after which they moved to Chicago, Illinois. Karpis shortly thereafter had
an exeminetion by a physicien which disclosed that he had leakage of the
heart and he was advised to take er extended vacation, Alvin then vent to
live with his sister, Mrs. Bert Grooms, at 1234 Monroe Street, Topeka,
Kansas., It was at Topcka, Kances thet Alvin Karpis berzn an ective criminel
cereer, which wes to lead him eventually to Ma Buarker at Thayer, Missouri,

Karris in 1926 became irvolved in a burglary and was sentenced to
serve tern ycars in the State Industrial R=fornzatory at Hutchinson, Kansas,
where he was rcceived on. Februery 25, 1926, At the Refornatory Karpis
was assigned as a bakcr's helper. This required lone hours of work from
early morning, seven days e weck, which w=e not irn accordunce with the
desires.of Karpis and as a result b2 violatezd many rules of the Institution
and served many days in solitary confinerm2nt. Hic mind wac not idle while
he was in solitery confinement and he planned ways of escape upon heing
released frorm "solitary". FKe plotted with anoth=r inmate, Cherles Carroll,
to escape and these two individuals vere successful in esceping from the
Institution oa lerch 9, 1929, Karpis immediately rejoined his parents in
Chicago, Illinois. The parents, while app=arirg to be law-abiding citizens,
refrained from notifyins the Xarsas State autrcrities of the locction of
Alvin Karpis. They justified thair -osition in this matter by the fect thet
it eppeared Alvin Fzrpis wac endesvoring to load a law-abiding lifc and
found employment with various bekcrs in Chicago, Illinois end alsc secured
employment with & concern which sold mecdical equipmernt,

While an escupe and wzile living with his parents, Karpis was joined
by Larry De Vol and Karpis turned away from his lawful pursuits and drifted
to Kansas City, Missouri with De Vol, where they were arrcsted on March 23,
1930 on the charge of auto larceny and safe blowing. Karpis et this time had
begun the use of alieses and at the time »f his arrest gave his name ac Raymohd
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Hadley. Karpis was not prosecuted on the charge of stealing the automobile,
*ut on March 25, 1930 he was returned to the Reformatcry at Hutchinson,
Kansas as an escape. Due to the record which he had made for himself at the
Reformatory, he was transferred to the Kansas State Penitentiary at Lamsing,
Kansas on Nay 19, 193C.

While in the Kansas State Penitentiary, the friendship between Alvin
Karris and Fred Barker was formed. Karpis was assigned to work in the coal
rines at the Kansas State Penitentiery and while erngaged in this occupation
Kerpis arranged witl: other prisoners to buy their "pay coal", in order to
hasten hLis release from the penitentiary. The prisoners were required to
dig a certzin gquantity of coal each day and for each ton mined over tke
reouired assignment, the prisoner was given good time and by his own efforts
ani tke efforts of those whose "pay coal™ Xarpis purchased, Karpis was
released from the penitentiary on May 31, 1031l. After his release, Karpis
proceeded to Tulsa, Oklahoma and there joined, by prearrangement, Fred Barker,
The following month, or June 17, 1931, Karpis was arrested by the Police De-
rertment at Tulsa 2s George Haller on investigation for burglary. i'red Favker
was also arrested or this charge, which grew out of the theft of eore jowelr;.
On Septemter 10, 1931 ¥erpis, after entering a plea of guilty, was sentenccd
to serve four years in tre Oklahoma State Penitentiary on & crtarge o1 burzlury
tut as restitution rad been made the court paroled him. Fred Farker likewise
escaped serving a renitentiary sentence for this offense and he, with Karpis,
proceeded to Thayer, Missouri, *

On Decerter 18, 1031 Alvin Kerpis and Fred Barker robbcr a store in
West Plains, Missouri, using a 1931 model Dec Soto automobile in the oo
tration of this rottery. On Decemter 19, 1931 Alvin Karpis and Frel “ario-
drove into the Davidsorn Motor Company garage in West Plains, ilissouri ir
the DeSoto car which was recognized as being identical with the car used in
the store rotbery the day previous. Steriff C. R. Kelly procecded to the
garage to conduct ar investigation concerning the car and as he walked towards
it to question the occupants thereof concerning the rorhery, ke was 1ired upon
by them and subsequently died as a result ol the wounds sustained, After tn=2
rurdcr the police raided Dunlop's cottege at Theyer, lissouri on & report thut
sus,icious persons were living there. They found in ithe cottage at Thayer,
Missouri all the merchandise which had been stolen from the store at West
Plains, Missouri, with the excertion of some fiftr tires. The raidors after
thn murder found the cottage at Thayer, Missouri had becr arandoned hurriedly.
Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker wore positively identified as bheing the slayers
of the popular sheriff, Dunlop, Katz Rarker, Fred Barkcr and Alvin Karrpis
rad fled fram the cottage to the home of Herbert Fermer near Joplin, Missouri
and upon Farer's advice and instructions they proccedei to St, Paul,
Minnesota., Herocrt Farmer had boen a closc friend of the Burker fanily for
many years and he wes particularly friendly with Fred Barker, who spent much
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of his carly lifc irn acsociation with Herbert Famcr, who had en extensive
_eriminal record and it is safe to assume that Fred Barkar received consider-
able education in the school ¢f crime from Farmer.

The murder of Sheriff Kelly caused the flight of another criminal
from the vicinity of Thayer, Missouri to St. Paul. This individual, who
was later to te prominently identified with the Karpis-3arker gang was
Phoenix Donald, comr.only known as illiam wesver, who had been paroled
from the Oklanome State Penitentiary on June 20, 1931, where he had previously
beern sentenced to serve a term of life imprisomment on the charge of murder.
Weaver felt that his flight to St. Paul was necessary, in order to avoid
becoming involved in further difficulties, in view of the fact that the auto-
mobile which had been used by Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis at the time of the
murder of SheTiff ¥elly had becn abtandoncd by Kerpis and Fred Barker near the
home occupied by 'illiam Jeaver at Thayer, Missouri.

Tilliam eaver, in addition to his other alieses, was also known as
"Lapland Willie" to his acsociates, due to ‘eavcr heving bcen reared in thet
part of Arkansas adjaccnt to lissouri known as "Lapland®™. He bugen his
eriminal carcer ir July, 191&, when he was arrested for vegrancy by the
Police Department at Joplin, kissouri. He also was arrested on May 26, 1922
br Spceial Agents of the St. Louis-San Francisco Railway at Sapulpa, Oklahoma
on a charge of auto theft, but was not prosccuted on this chargc. Jeaver was
next involved with thz law at Garden City, Kansas in July of that samc ycar
when he was arrested by the Sheriff's COffice at Garden City, Kansas for
attcmpting to assist in a jail delivery, but likewisc was not prosecuted on
this charge. Weaver, as Phocnix Donald, on April 7, 1925 wus reccived at the
Oklakomc State Ponitentinry to serve = life term for murdcer, which crimoc
Weaver comiitted while attempting to csenpe after cogmitting a bank robbpry
in the State of Oklahoma., In this cttempted cscape, he killed a membor of the
possc vhich was pursuing him and it wac from this sentence he .as paroled in
1931. ;

]

hile in the Oklahoma Stnte Penitontiary, #4illiam irzaver beconme
acqueinted with Ma Borker's son, Arthur, coironly ko as "Doc", who had
been receivad at the Oklanromu Stnte Penitentiary on Febr ary 10, 1922 for
the murder of James J. Shcrrill, a night watchman nt Tulsu, Oklahoma on
August 26, 1921. Jeaver at the penitentiury also becime o qurinted with
Volney Drvis, who hnd becn convietod with "Doc™ Barker for ths murder of the
night watchmnn during 2 commission of a burglary. Volney Dnvis :as received
at the Oklahome Stntc Penitantirry to sorve o life term for this murder on
Februcry 3, 1923, but succceded in escoping from thot Institution on Jonunry
8, 1625, but thirtacen days latcr he wms apprchended nt Kanscs City, Missouri
and returned to the Pcenitentinry.
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When Kate Barker, A. %. Dunlop, coxionly Xnown as "01d ilan® Dunlop,
Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis sougat refuge in St. Paul, linnesota they
rented & house at 1031 South Roberts Street, West St. Paul, Kinnesota.
The fugitives who were ther beinc sourit ty the various state law enforcenent
authorities, ¢id not leed rnornal livers at the Robsrts Street acéress o~nd tais
aroused the suspicions of tae woman from waon tiae house was rented. The lend-
lady observed thet the occupants wien leaviig the house and returnin-~ to it,
carried a violin case., The wonen's son noticed tahe piotograpas of Fred Larker
and Alvin Kearpics in a Getective marezine, which indicested that they were wantcd
for the aurder of Sheriff Kelly at V'est Plaine, ilissouri. On April &5, 1932
at about 1:00 AM., the suspicious activities of the occupants of this hource
were related to officers of the St. Paul Policce Departnent, who delaved going
to the Louse in cuestion in order to aporehend these people. Approximately .
siy hours later, Fred barker, Alvin Xarpis, Kate barker and A. %W. Dunlop had
packed taeir belonrin~s 2nd hurriedly depsrted. The followineg morning the
bod; of A. ¥. Dunlop was found on the sihores of Lake Freasted, ne«r Yebster,
WVisconsin. It was stripped of clothine end an exauination of the body dis-
closed that it had been shot three times at s.ort rance. Not far from the
body there was found a bloodstained wonlan's glove. It is contended thset
Dunlop was kxilled Yy Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis, inecsiucn as thev believed
he had tirped them off to the police.

At St. Paul, :linnesota, Fred Barker, Alvin Karpis znd ile barker-be-
camne acouainted with Harry Sawyver, wiorce carrect name is Harry Sandlovich,
the "Kingpin and Fixer for the underworld in St. Peul®. EHarry Sawyer was
born in Russia, immigrated to this country and settled irn Lincoln, Nebreska,
later moving to St. Paul, Minnesota, where he went into partnership with a
notorious underwordd cheracter, Dan Ho~an. This contact for Karpics and Fred
Barker was made for them throueh lierLert Farmer and it wacs because lierbert
Farmer knew Harry Sewyer could efford protection to wanted individuals that
he instructed Karpis and Fred berker to proceed to St. Peul.

Kate Barke. and aer son, Fred, wita Alvin Karpis, founc it necessary
to tenporerily leave St. Paul, ilicnesotz and find anotaer refuge due to the
investigation by law enforceaent agencies of the aurcer of "0ld .lan" Dunlop.
Theese fugitives proceeded to Kansars City, ilissouri, whe-e undcer ithc disruise
of being respecteble citizens, they established 2 rosidcnce in an cxclursive -
residential district ‘mown as the Countiy Clul Plaza. Alvin Kerpis posced &s
the son of Kate Parker end ila frequeatly rcuferred to her "sons®™ as reing in
the "insurznce business™, at Kenses City, liisrcouri, Fred lerker and Alvin
Karpies tarew irn their lot with other "hoodluns®. These latter individuels
were Treacie Keatine and Thomi-s lioldern, e€scaped Feéderal prisoners froa the
United Statcus Penitentiary et Lcavenworth, Kenszs, lLervey beiley, a1 rationelly
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kpowr. beax rotber ard Larry Devol, a “rirnd of Karpis, with vhoa lLe ves
errested in Zlances City, :decouri pricr 1o Lis return to the ilansas State
Indstrizl Re+o-metor- at Futc-inson, Xanras. Also wita t.uie sane wes
bBerasrd P:illips, = policemnn w0 hal turred to tae proression of bank

obtery. The eutire aoh war reciding in clorce proximitr to eacih otner in
Kansas City, Miscouri end plemncd new cenredeations. Kenses City wes uc=ed
ac the hide-out. O June 17, 1032 Fred Darler, Koating, inlden, Beileyw,
DeVol, harpis snd Puilline mede a reil o e Fort Scott, Keases tank, e’ter
which +aey roturnedl to Kaneas Cityr, Miesouri and “lit the loot in the
apartment occupied by ¥red Larker, Ma rarier and Alvirn Kerple, locat:a =t
4604 Jefferson itrect, Kareszs City, sicsouri,.

On the dute of the robbery of tac bank at Fort ‘Scott, nenses,
another criminal v .o wac to join tue nerois-Barker ~ang vas releared frow
the Kaneas Ssate Penitertiery =t Lansirnc, Karsers, wg‘ln in tiho penitentiary
at Lensing, ucnane, rred berker wnd Alvin Karpis becew e .cqueinted 't Jecss
Doyle, vh0 hed veen received atl that Inctitution on Jtlcl 19, 1227 to re.ve &
five to tern year serteuce for shct.w degree tur-lary and rre ani lazceny.
Doyle hud served 8 pravious sentence in the Ohil2wou St ‘te Penitentiar; for
the larceny or iﬂb;ntOJObile. ..€ 423 becn reczived et that Institution on
April £1, 1971 ané wves roleuscd ot ths expiretion of i:is-te=a on Jul;” 28,
1926 and iees tarL & yeor later, Doyle found hilsclf in the State Peait.rntiary
at Lensing, Kensmne., 2rio~ t9 tie rels se of Fred iarker, he made ersen~cuents
wita Jeecs Doyle io 2c2st tae lnt.cr ir RKacxees City, iissonri et the expiratica
07 Doile's térm, viiic: was on June 17, 193k, In accordance with tuie arrange-
ment, Jeez Doyle inucdistildy procégdpd to Kaneze Civy, idissouri efter his
relo-sc end et Frad Az Xker i Tront o the iejustic llottl. Fred Larker wae
well sup ligd vitl 2on~; -t =i tize znd froa the spoils of the Fort Scott

enk Frod ~eve D-yle four or ive hwunircd dsilare for clothes ard otaner

expensce. At rnTier's cpurtaent tast nisat & ceclesbration was acld to
cclebtraie 16 sucecesful robbery of tac benk cnd tie relecse of Jess Dovle
froa the pen;teﬂtwﬁry. Thnose 10 stt.nded tiis pzrty in Fred Borier'es 2pert-
ment word Francies Kootirn-, Thonac Koldin, H2rvey Bailey, Larry DeVol, Alvin
xerpis nnd bernard Phillins.

Kete Barker, wita acr son Fred =nd Kerpis lived ot the Longfillow
Apertments in K-nene City, Missowri fron May 12, 1932 until July 5, 1522, on
which latter dote taey moved Troz taiis an“rtﬂan cs a sxfctr ncrsure, £ad
begzan living ot ~n epartaent =t <414 West 46th Torrcce in Knnees City,
lissouri under tihe noac of Mre. A, ¥. Hunter ond "sons®™. Mz Burker woe the
housckeeper for Tred "nd Xerpic 2nd for = few d-ve ther erjoycd ta: aomelike
atmosphcre wnich M~ Barker ende vored to erorte. Lirry DeVol woe ~leu living
in the s~me aperticnt builéiap in waiich udn oorkrr lived. This tr-nquillity,
however, was disturbed on July 7, 1732 by Ep-ci~l sasents of tho foderel
Burceu of Investig tion, v.o had becn ior eoue tiav cnde:woring to cruec the
ezpprchension of Francis Keoting end Taomne tlolden to return taen to Lt ven-
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to condlete the sentences waich they were serving for mail :obtery.
isl A-ents had learned that Keating and Ioldex wrre golf enthuciests
end a fpecizl Arent iz encciiin<e tne golf courses -in Kansas City, Mirsouri
located Keeting, dolder ard Hervev Baile, vlaying e0lf on the 01d Mirrion
{-olf Course on July 7, 1932, Molden and Keatinz were appre:ended on thot
dute and return~d to the United States Periteatiary at Leavenwcrtl., unances,
Yarvey Eaile;” wes found to have a literty bond in 2is possersion waiclh hed
teer s‘olen Tro: tie rort Scott, ilensas Raak. e was reioved to Fort Scott,
Eansae by stute authorities snd identificd ac one of th: participente in
tkhe robrery of ths bank at that place on June 17, 1952 and vasz later cor-
victed and reccived a term to fifty ysar sentence tc be served in tie Kansas
State Pznitentiary. The fourth meantsr of the fouredie vho had beer playing
golf with Holdexn, Iesting and Leiley on the 01@ Miss’on Go'f Course thit day
was Bernard rhillips, vao b, ciaence wars not wit.a the otlier taree ae. ai tie
time of their apprehencsion, wnicih ocourred ot cbout 5:00 i tue aftcrooon.
Phillips appsr.ntly carrield taic disturtine nove to othier weaters o7 the geng,
for it wus lecarned taat Kaic c2rier and her son Tred, wita Alvia Harpis,
hurricdly departed from their epartacnt sbout R:3C 2.d. on tur &=mec da*te thsat
the arrests took place, lesving a fully cooksd ne-l con the tebls., The
cordition of the epartzont when latsr exenined by Sneecial are.ts, 2loorly
incdic~ted thzt the fua~itivos 12€ nzde 2 r290id denwrture.

worth
Epeci

yroa Xancas City, siesscuri, Ired bark.r, Ka.e Serier, Aivin Larpic,
Bzrrard Phillins and Jess Doyle fled to St. Paul, firncsote ard later, on
July 9, 193%Z, rean‘ed a cot*u-e a2t Lalitviedi, a sumier resort on Vhite Leer
Lake, dirnecotr. Wnile li-in~ i1 the vicinity of St. Pzul, the mot rzlaxed
by frecuertizs the saloon operated ty Earry Sarryer at 545 '‘atzsha Streat
enC also founi eantertainment at tre Yollyhocks, = ni it c¢lub operated ty
Joun {Jack) Psifer, wio later comiitted suicide efter L6 wes convicted and
santenced on July 21, 1935 15 rewve tairty yeers' iuprisonment ior psr-icipai-
iar in the kilrepin: of Willin~ 4, *emn, Jr., e wealthy St. Peul breve..

It is reported that =iowué the reriod Frea fearker end Alviu Kurpis
were livine at White Bear Le%e, .linnesota, thcy verc areo.iated with a
criminal att>rner, one . kerl Smith of Tulsa, Oklalone, erd citreqrent to
the robbery of tie For: EScott bank at Tort Saott, Yarses and tae appre-
hension of Harvey Baileyr, fmith wars retained to de”ernl Euiler at :ic trial,
Alter Bailey wes convicted en? sentenced, Smith received e arsterious tele-
paone call oa the morning of Aurust 13, 1932 end tie next wornin~ Smith's
body was found bullet riddled st the Indian hillfs Countr™ Club, fourtuen
miles north of Tulsz, Oklahoia.

Earl Christ.uan, a confidence nfr vio was a fusitive from tae Indiuna
Stete Penitentiary, with hie m0ll, I'elcn Fercuson, sourhit refuce in St. Paul
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and through Hirry Sawyer, Ecrl Christmnn and Helen Ferguson becune cequointed
with Alvin Karris, Fred Barker and other members of the gang who at thet time
were frequenting St. Paul, Minnesota. The associates of the gang at this
time included Frank Nash, also an escape from the United States Penitentiary
at Leavenworth, Kansas and l'ash, like Fred 3arker, ;as an intimate friend of
Herbert Farmer of Joplin, kissouri. On July 26, 1932 Karpis and Fred Barker,
with their augmented gang, left their hide-out at ;thite Bear Lake, Minnesota
and staged & daring daylight robbery of the Cloud County Bank at Concordisa,
Xansas, csecuring approximstely ;240,000 in bonds and an irdefinite amount of
cash and after a successful escape returned to their hide-out at White Besr
Lake, Minnesota,

At this period of time, Arthur "Doc" Barker was confined in the Okla-
homa State Penitertiary anc negotiations were under way looking towards the
release of "Doc" Larker from the Penitentiary. The Karpis-3arker ganc was
now becoming well organized and through the efforts of Fred Barker anc Alvin
Kurpis, a privatc detective at Leavenworth, Fansas by the name of Jack Giynn
was successful in sceuring thc release of "Doc® Barker from the Penitentiary
on Septumber 10, 193Z. Irmediatcly after tho release of "Doc™ Rarlrer from
the Penitantiary, he went to visit his father at Neoshc, Missouri, as the
conditicn of his parol: wus that he snould leave the State of Oklahome and
never rcturn. Aftor a short visit with his father, “Doc™ Barker joincd his
mother and trothcr ¥radi in St. Paul, Minncsota. i Barkor row had two sons
to provide her with a life of luxury. Her eldest son, Hurman Barker, after
an extensive criminal carcer bezinning on March 5, 1915 by an arrect ty the
Police Department of Joplin, Missouri for a highwvay robtbaory and folloved by
scveral othecr arrests on various cherges, was cornercd b’ policc officers at
Tichita, Feansus on au~ust 29, 1927 eftecr he had killed a police officer.
Herman Barker committ2d suicide rather thon submit to arrest. Iloyd 3arker
was also prevented from b:comine a member of thc gang duc to his incurc.ration
in the United Stntus Fenitentiary nt Loavenvorth, Kansas, where he had bezn
reccived orn January 16, 1032 to scrve o twenty-five y:uar scntonce for rotbing
the United States Mail, ZEfforts ou the part of Frcd Barker anéd othoT mambors
of the gang to sccure th: release of Lloyd 3arkcr on parcle were not succossful.

Efforts, ho.ecvur, to scenrc tho relensc of Volney Davis from the
Oklahome State Punitentiary werc successful end on Moveaber 3, 1932, lcss
than two ronths after the relense of his fellow murdurer, "Doc" 3erker, Davis
7as grented a leeve of ahsence from the Cklahome State Penitentiazry, which
leave of nbascnce 7ns to per:it Volmey Davis to roam the country ot will until
July 1, 1934, when he wzs to again report to the Penitantiary offiecirls, which
he feiled to do. Trc rounior bat.cen Volner Davis and "Doc" Surker took plr.ce
&t Le~venvorth, Kansas, after ‘hich they immedintcly procecded to St. Paul,
Minnesot~. Shortly thcrenfter, Volney Divie took o vre.tion .d vith Erte
Barker mude o trip to California here they visited the lnttor's sister. From
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Nover.ber 1032 to December 1932, Fred Barker, "Doc" Barker, Alvin Karpis and
Jess Doylz were residing at the Twin Oaks Apartment in 3t. Paul, Minnesota,
Larry DeVo: also was in St. Paul, lMinnesote at this time and was residing

in an apartment on Grand Avence. The citizeus of the Minnesota Twin Cities
anc vicinity until this time had been unmolestea so far as snown from the
depredations of the Karpis-Barker mob, but the gang planned new crimes and
the irmunity which had been enjoyed by the citizecas in 3t. Paul and
"linneapolis, Minnesota was to soon cease, for on December 16, 1932 Fred
3arker, "Doc" Barker, Larry DcVoi, Alvin Iarpis, William deaver, Verne
Miller and Jess Doyle rcobcd the Third Northwestern Bank of MNinneapolis at
Winneapclis, Minnesota and during the perpetration of the robbery, two

police officers and & civiiiar were murdered by machine fun bullets fired

by members of this gang. The civilian was murdered because the robbers
believed he was endesvoring to sccure the license numter of the gang's
zotaway car. Five days later, Larry DeVol was arrcstcd in an apartment

house and there was found some sixtcen to seventecn thousend dollars in his
pcssession which was identified as part of the loot of the Trird Worthucstern
Bank robbery. He pleaued ruilty to a chargc of murder and was sentcnced to
serve 1if> imnwriscmacnt in the Hinncsota State Psnitentiary at Stillwator,
Minnesota. Immadiatcly afior the arrest of Larry DeVol, the news was carrizd
to the other members of thc =ang by Harry Hull and a rapid oxit was mede from
the Twin Citics by Fred Barker, "Doc" Barker, Alvin Xnrpis, Jess Doyle,
“7illiam ‘ieav:i aund Harry ull, thcir dsstination bcing Reno, levadu. At Reno
they joined Zurl Christman and Hclen Ferg:son, Katc 3arker and Volner Davis
who bad rcturncd from their vacation in Califorzia and wore in Reno, licveda
at thc time othzr memb.rs of the gang arrivad thare,

Frior to the coaviction of Volney Davic for murder in the State of
Oklahomu he had inown ani asscciated vith Edna Murray. Iu tracing the
history of Edne ilurrey, it was learned that she was born in Marion, Yansas
on May 26, 1398, the daurshver of M. D. and Luella Stailev., Wher Edna was
still a small child, she movad with her father to Cardin, Oklahoma, Edna
had one sister, Doris, later to become known &s Doris C'Connor and three
brothers, latt, Floyd ard Farry. The family's income wes derived fram the
rent of miners' shantiss whieh were owncd by Edna's father ncar Cardin,
Oklahoma. Edne Murray at the cge of twenty-throe was working as a waitress
and ceshier at the Imperinl Cufe in Sapulpa, Oklahoma end it was here thet
she Tirst became the swectheart of Volney Drvis. Aftor vis was scntoenced
tc life imprisomment, Edna Liurray left her employment in Sapulpa, Oklahona
and sought other means of livelihood in Xnnsns City, l{issouri. Here she
met Fred Sullivan, alias "Diumond Joe", a jevel thicf, and it is said that
Edna Murrcy married this man. Edna had twice before been rnarricd., Her
first husband's nzms wns Potton and by this marringe she hnd one son, Preston.
der sgqcond husband -ras Jaltcr Pricc. Edna 2fter mecting Snllivan continned
to live with him until in thc yonr 1924 when Sullivoa vas convicted of murder
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and sutsequently electrocuted &t Little Rock, Arkansas. Jack Murray, a
Kansars City, Jdissouri bootleg~er, was Edna ilurray's next man and with
llurray Zdne en~ared in the illicit traffic of liquor, assisting .lurray
in trensporting the same from New Orleans, Louisiana to Kansas City,
sicssouri. Thege activities on the part of Edna .Jfurrzy continued urtil
the nirht of April 6, 1925, vhen che and Jack Murra:- were arrested and
charged with the holdup of one H. H. Southward at Kansas City, Missouri
and for thies crime Edna and Jack Murrar were convicted at Kancas City,
Missouri on October 1, 1925 and each sentenced to serve a twenty-five
yeer sentence in the Missouri Stzte Penitentiary. From the alleged
activities of Edna Murray during this noldup, the press gave her the
sobriquet »f the "Flasper BRendit™ or the "Kisecin~ Bandit".

Edna iurra; was confined in the Missouri State Penitentiarr on
Decexter 3, 1925 and soon accuired arother nickname - "Rattits™, due to
her apility in escaping from that Institution on uay 2, 1927. After this
escape, Edne remaired at libert, until che was arrested ia C:icearo,
Illinois and returned to the Missouri State Penitentiary on Cepiember 10,
1931. Upon her return, Edna imnediately begar to plot another escepe &nd
or Noventer 4, 1921 sae again succeeded in ecceaping, but on tais occasion
her freedom war short-lived, as zhe wzc located end talen into custodr the
following day. EIdna upon beings returned to the Penitertirrr at tais time
was placed in an individual cell, tut sze cucceeded in conspiring with
another inmate, Irene .icCann, to escape the third time. Ldne llurray and
Irene {cCann svecceeded im cavins the bars of their cells and ecceded on
Decenber 13, 1022, E£ae inmedietely proceeded to Kane:ws Jity, iissouri
and in soae annner, Volney Davis, wio was then in Reno, llevade viti other
members of thc eang, lcaraed of the escepe of Ednz and proceedzd to Kansas
City, Misscuri, where he act the wonan wio wzs to continue to live with
nim as hie peremour end saere in the loot of tas notorisus Karpis-barker
zangz. ILdna 2und Volncy then jcincd tas others in Reno, Novade.

While in Reno, Neveda, dissension srore betveen Harry Hull and other
members of the gnng, ac Hull had not believed in the tine honored axiom
"honor amonc taieves"™ and ned siolen $250.00 end sone clothes froa Jess
Doyle. Doyle anticipated th:t Iiull would 20 to Kansas City, Missouri and
he, with "Doc®™ Barker, cset out by plane for that city in en effort to locate
Hull and kill aim. Taeir efforts in this regard, however, were unsuccessful.

Early in Februarv 19323 found the members of the gang back in St. Paul,
Minnesota, where they remained until March 4, 1923, when some member of the
gane received information that the police were ~oing to raid an apartaent in
which some members of the mob recided. The next refure for this bend of
criminale was Chicago, Illinois and its suburts., Durin~ iarch, 1933 they
found refuse in various apartments in OaZ Park, Illinois and found their
entertaimment at a roadhouse operated by Louis Cernocky et Fox River Grove,
Illinois, which place had lons been & rendezvous for such notorious crininals
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as Francis iieating, Thomas Holden and Frank Nash. They also found enter-
tainwent and refuge at the O. P. Inn, Meywood, Illinois, operated by Louis
"Doc" Stacci, who had long been m known associate of criminals. At Chicago,
I1linois tiie robbery of a ban at Fairbury, Nebraska was planned and on

April 4, 1923 the Fairbury National Bank, Kairbury, Nebraska, was held up

by Fred Earker, Volney Davis, Frank Fash, "Doc" Rarker, Alvin Ilarpis, Earl
Christmar., Jess Doyle and Edward Green, cormonly known as Eddie Green, an ex-
convict who had joined -iembers of the Karpis-Barker gang in St. Paul,
Minnesota. Green was an accomplished bank robber and due to the close
friendship between Harry Sawyer snd Lddie Greern, Green made numerous
acguaintances with "hoodlu.is" who were making St. Paul their haven, including
the Karpis-Larker gang. He became the close confident of Volney Davis, Alvin
Karpis, Fred Barker and "Doc" Earker. During the robbery in Fairbury, Nebraska,
Eerl Christmun was severelv mounded. He wus immediutely rushed to the home of
Vernon C. filler at 6612 Edeevule Rocd, Kansas City, Hissouri. The horie of
Niller wes ot that time considercd a safe refuge for gangsters of the middle
west. It was latcr éestined to be highly publicized es @ rendezvous for
Charles "Pretty Boy" Floyd ond Adam Iichetti, who gathered in iiller's hoiie on
the night ot Jun= 16, 1933 to forrmlate their plans for the unlowful delivery
of Frank Nush, who was aporchended by Special igents of the Federal Eurecu of
Investigrtion =t ‘lot S»>rings, Arkcnscs on June 16, 1933. An attempt was wede
by Miller, Floyd ond Richetti to frece Frank llnsh s Specirl Agents wnd police
officers emergud from the Union Stotion in Knnsas City, Missouri on June 17,
1923. The ettempt wus bungled and instesd of frceing Nash, he wns the first

to die in the blast of machine gun fire aimed 2t the officers by Miller znd

hie ussocirtes. Epecicl Arent Rrymond J. Caffrey, Chief of Police Otto Reed,
of MecAlcster, Okl ho:nn, and Yiilism J. Grooms cnd Fronk Jermanson, Detcctives
of tac Krus.s City, liiswouri Police Depnrtimeat, dicd as a rosult of this
attempted delivery. Herbert Fromaor ond Louis "Doe" Stacced, herborers cnd confi-
dents of tic Zerpis-Brricr gong, wore subscquently convicted in Fedceral Court
at K-nsaue City, iiissouri for ecnspirucy to delivoer Frank ilosh from the officers
~n@ c¢och was sontenced to serve two years in a Federel Panitentinry and poy a
fine of §10,00C. At th: time Christman was being neld in Vorne !Miller's home iun
Konsas City, liissouri, thc assccintes of Christmnn franticclly sought the
assistance of un underworld physicicn who wzs called uion to cdninister to the
wounded Ecrl Christman. Christman, liowever, did not res»ond to this trectment
rnd -iithin ¢ fex drys died and ¥ns buricd in in unidentified grave.

The 4.y followinz tle robbery of the Fairbury dotional 3nnk, Fred Borkc
expressed his desire for s wowcn companion. He thought of £ wontn by tho noame of
Peula Hermen, whom he haé@ previously met nt the home of his fricnd, Horbort
Fermer, Joplin, iYiesouri. In cecordnnec with Frod Borker's wishes, Vivian HMathi:
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the naremour of Verne !iiller, telephoned Paula Harmon and asked her to visit
Kanses City. Paula accepted this invitation and thereafter met Fred Barker
at Vivian Methis' home. 2Peula Harmon was the widow of a notorious bank
robber, Charles Harmon, wio was killed whrile participating in the robtery of
the Kraft State Fank at iienomonie, Visconsin on November 19, 1931. She was &
native of Georgia, having been born at Demorest, Georgia on February 11, 1904,
the daughter of Annie and Bird Branon. Wwhen Paula was two or three years of
age, her femily moved to Port Arthur, Texas, where Paulé later ettended grade
schools and it is said she attended an exclusive girls' firnishing school in
the south. She was first narried to a man by the name of Dennis Vood at Port
Arthur, Texas in the year 1921. Uood was employed a&s a mate on a ship and
Paule's marriage to him was dissolved in the year 1922. cthe then secured
eriplogment as a comptometer operator in Houston, Texas and eccntinued &t this
occupation until the yecr 132¢, when she married Charles Harmon, who hed just
been relensed from the penit:inticry at Huntsville, Texzes after serving a term
for bnnk robbery. She soon met the associates of her husband, Frank Mosh,
Vernc Miller cnd Herbert Frrmer ené it was o short time after the releese of
Fred Borksr from the penitentiary thet she first act him ¢t Farmer's homo.
During thc mavried life of Prulz and Clarles Harmon they ounrreled fregquently
and éuring on. of these quearrcls, louln scporcicd from her husbrnd, and
opurated £ house of i1l fare in Chicarn, Illinois, Tor a short period of time.

Prule Tiormon and Fred Eorker on Mny 29, 1933 cstoblished o hoie at 204
Vernon Avenue, St. Pnul, l‘innesote under the nwae of ilr. ard Mrs. J. Stonley
Swith. Other members of the gang cstablished theasclves in ¢ ccttege et Bald
Eegle Laks, finncsotc in Junc of 1933.

On Jun2 15, 1933, !'r. Willicm A. Hemm, Jr., of the Trcodore Hamm Brow-
ing Com.ony, Ct. Paul, idanesotn, wus widneosed by "Doe" 3urker, Fred Lerker,
Alvin Kerois, Charles J. Fitzeercld, 3ryen 3olton rnd Frcd Goetz end trnnsported
to Bensenville, Illinois, where “c¢ wcs held until his familr hnd enriched the
coffers of these notorious mebsters by $100,000, waich wos pcid os rcnsom for
the relcase of ifr. Hormm. Frad Goctz, .izd for o number of yenrs known Jack
eifor nd it was Seifer whe oripiaclly conceived the plan to kidnep 1. Hormm.
Before cligning nimsclf with eriminnls, a2 wne o student ot the Engincering
School of the Univ.rsity of Illimoir ~nd narticisnted as a pleyer on tho fout~
ball tenm ot thaot Institution. Upon leoving the Uniwrsity of Jllinois, he
worked ¢s a 1lifc guard ot thu Clercndon Bathing Beach in Chicueo, Illinois
ané whilc so employed nc wn~s nrrested on June 5, 1925 by the Chiczgo Police
Department on & charge of att.moted rope of a saven yocr 0ld girl. Hc wce placed
under a $5,000 bond, which hie mcther furaished, but subsequently he forfcited
this bond -nd was nevor gpprencaced to cnswer the chergoe. de therecfter become
an associate of thc so-cclled Al Coponu Syndicatc in Chicuso and w2s linked
with such notorious charceters as Fred "Killer" Burke, Ted Newberry, Gus Winkeler
and Jzck Klutzs. Bryan Bolton w:s the "stooge" of Gostz. Trcd Goetz was clso
known as J. Goorgc Zeigler end "Shoteun Zeigler.
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It appears th=2t it was t.“roura the existinr friendehip tetween Peifer and
me.bers of the ¥arpis-Berker gsne thet Goetz became one of their essocietes.
As the recult of the rel:tionsiiip between Zryan Bolton and Goetz, he was
invited to porticipzte iu tihe kidnapins of iur. Harm.

Charles J. Fitzgerald, an ex-convict with an extensive. criniral
record, had for a lonz period of tine found refu-e in St. Paul and
Minneapolis, linnerote, teinc an ntimete friend of harry Sawyer and Jack
Peifzr. Like Goetz and Lolton, Fitzgereld also had friends amoag the under-
world of Chicaro, Illinoie.

Subsequent to the releas= of Mr. Hamn on June 19, 183¢, th2 rang
which had now become & s;ndiczte of ecrime fled from St. Pzul, Minneccta to
Chicago. Ma Barker during the ti=e that her cons Fred and "doc" =and their
associates were enga-ed in the abcuctiorn of Mr. laui, wers residin- et 114
Home Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois, where she vas in ascociation with llelen
Ferguson, the former paramour of Earl Christaen. 7Volacy Duvie and Lina
Murray, as Mr. anéd irs, E, V. Davis, were livirg in an apzriient at 219
North Second Avenue, Maywood, Iliinois, Tre entire gzng rented and
estatliched tiemselves in otaer epartmerts in Chieajo, Illinois. lowever,
their crininal proclivities dié not remain dormant, for on August 30, 1933
six bandits staged the robbery of a pey roll waich wes beiny deliver:zc to
the Stockyards National Bank .t South St. Paul, Minnecota, irn which (30,000
war obtained. Durins~ tihe course of the rotbery, two >olice officers vers:
shot by machinc uns fired by the rotbers, onc of the ufficers being .iurdered
and the other as a result of tue wournde sustained ie erpected to be¢ 2n invalid
for the rest of ais life, At thr time of theo rotbery, onc of the officers
who wes cnot wos ecuipped with & Thompeson submechine :un, waich waes taken by
one of the bandites after the officer hzd been wounded. bore than = ycer later,
a hide-out of the Karpis-Brrxer ¢cn: was reided =zt Clevelcond, Ohio zmi there
wes found e "—etawz;"" chari, vhich investisation disclosed bupgan =t zcro et
the Stocky.rds V.tional Ecnk, Souta St. Paul, .iinneso®z and it ie believed
thet this wos & chart ured by =members of the Kerpie-E~rker reng ia eflecting
their sscepe subscquent to thc p-y roll rottery.

The .nob moved ewiftly to Caica~o, Illinois and in lers than a mouth
the newspepers announced the murder of a volicemen in Chica~o, Illinois,
which murder occurrcd on September 22, 1933 acs police officer Miles A.
Cunnin~lian endeavored to invertisate an sutomobile accidcnt near the inter-
section of Jackson Boulevard and Falsted Street in Chicago, Illinois. Officer
funningham did not heve the infornation thet a few moments tefore two bank
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. messengers were held up by Tive ner at Jacxron Boulevard and Clark Street,
o Chic=ro0, Illinois, seizing two sacks of resistered mail waieh proved to

be of no value to the bandits. In tracing tie 2istory of the Karpis-Barker
gang, Special Acents of the Feleral Eureau of Investigation identified that

mob as being responsitle Tfor the murder of Officer Cunningham.

It appears that durinz tae year 1933, William J. Harrison became
accuainted witli members of the Harpis-Barker ranc tlirough Fred Coetz.
Harrison oririrelly was from Ct. Louie, Liissouri, where he wes born on
September 27, 1900. He cpent the major portion of zis adolescent years in
St. Louies., In about 192¢ he wuent to Calumet City, Illinois, rhere ke
operated numerous speax-eacies durins the Prohibition era. He became
acquainted with the Capone Symndicatc of Ciaicaro and frateornized with persons
of sucn notoriety as "Killur® Burke, Gus Winkeler and "™Bis™ Lomer Wilcon.
Harrison was a man of wide expericncc and ec & result of 1is underworld
activities was able to furnisa members of the Karpis-Burker group some of
their most vzalued contzcts and without wiom meny of their sinister designs
would not amvc been consumnated. Harrison, despite hie »recarious under-
takings, was a man of wit and husior and servcd as a "court jester" or"court
fool" to the amusement of .ic gangster affiliates,

While various members of the Xarpis-Barker gang were on the rampage
throurshout the middle west perpetrating benk robteries =nc¢ kidnepings, Harry
Campbell, & boyhood associate of tae Barker brothers, had teen content to
confine his criminal activities to the State of Oklahoma, where he was
associated with Glen Leroy Vright and Cherles Cotner, Oklahoma outlaws of a
very desperate character who subsequently vere incarcerated in the Oxlahoma
State Penitentiary. Very few intimate details are known cf hic early life.
Harry Ceampbell was born ox” Nev: Year's Day in the y=ar 1900 st llcClintoeville,
Pennsylvania. His family l=ter moved to Tulsas, Oklahona, wherc hs was reered
and essociated with the Barker boys, Volncy Davie and Will Grecn. Green was
later sentenced to ferve a lons term in the Urited Stuates P.ritentiary,
Leavenworth, Kanses, and vas onz of the leaders of tiae gang +.ica effected its
escape from that Inetitution in December of 1931, Grcen late: committed
suicide ratner than be anpre.ended.

In 1930 Caaptell becene acquainted with V'yzona Burdette, a part Cherokee
Indien wonen whose feaily was very ponr. W:noaa :ac one of more than a dozen
children in the family, nine of wiim are nowv liviner, In the epring of 1933
Campbell frequented Cacper, Wvaaing, where it is allered hLe encaged in the
robbins of safes, but in a s.ort while Campbell returned to Tulsa, Oklahoma
and remained irn the comnpany of Wynona Burcette until September, 1933, when he
reccived a communication from Fred Barker to join the gang at the Savoy Hotel,
Hamnond, Indiana end was promised that therc was "big money™ to be had by castihg
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his lot with Lie 0ld frieads. Cleaphell soon [oined Fred Lerher, "Lico" tuarker,
and william J. larrifon ia ha:mo:a, Inlijena snd at tac reoucst of Harry
Campbell, Willie larricon ihereaiter mede arrencemerts for Wrnone Jurdette to
Join Canpbell in the Inaiane Ci*ty and soon taeresfter ihe twso Derkery, Herry
Ceaprell and Vynona Bumiette drove to St. Panl, llinnesota, wiere thev joined
other menbers ol the ging vho were temnorerily locsted taere. Thic Sroup on
or alouy O=ztorer &, 1937 uotored to hewo, Nevada, vhere ‘he zang aad rood
contactis with the political bteeses et {hey pleco.

On or about Decemher &, 1933, an autonobile ceraven left Renn, Muvada,.
It wae tLe exodus from Re.c of the neabers of the Karnis-La-ier grue. Toe
Mol wove? a~air es tkes had Jone so often befor+, »ut ar ha: teer pravisuely

related, it war not to £ new Tield for taeir criainal aciivities but to St. Paul,

Jiraesota, viaere the rovine mob ied Soupd refuse on marny rrior oceergions,
Amonr those 1embers of the gone v 1ot Reno, lkevada in the aorta of Deceater
1933 were Alvin ¥arnis and sis 10ll, Dolores Dilene;, si~tar-in-lsv of Pat
Riley, & Dillinrcr mobster, Fred Barker ard 1is pzrzasur, "Fat Witted"™ Paula
Harmon, Volney Davis,-Léna Murray and "Doc™ Farker. Ilarry Cainnbell and Viynora
Burdette were also witn Alvin Karpi- ard Fred Bark > on the trek to Ot. Paul.
The members of the harpis-barker gr.g, with the cxception of Alvin Kurpi~ and
Dolores Delaney, arrived in St, Paul, uinnesota in the midlle of Deceber, 1933
ard procecded dircetly to the fura of Harry Sawver, 2 bontlegeer, €x car thief
ard hartorcr of crizincls. llarm Sewyer lived sn a2 Tara with ais vife¢, Gladys,
Who alsc wuar un intinate uscocicte of the pang, Alvin Karpis and Dolorcs
Delaney did not remain in St. Pa.l, but proceceded oun Lo cnicvaeo, Illinois,
Berry Campbell end Viynona Burdette. unon their wrrival in St. Paul, uiinnc cota,
inade theis residence at the Cupitol Hotel una-r tc narec of Mr. ari iirs.
George Martin. Fred 3Baricr cnd Pa:ls iarmos r.ont:d zn anertucnt at 826 Graud
Avenue, St. Peul, Minncsole under ihe names of Mr. azud .rs. Edvin BEe—ceirom.
Volney Devis and Edue nurrey es Mir. and .irs. V. & Da—-ies, moved izto an epart-
nent at the Edgoum® Apartmente, Czcedle and Lavin~vton Avenues .n St, Paul.
"Doc" Barker found shelter wita Villias Jeaver, Wi had not enjicred ire rounds
of gambliug and drirking <ritin tie ntacre et leno. WYWilliam Ve ver, at tais
time, maintaired an apart..en’ ai 777 Chelby Av nue in St. Peul, ifiraesota.

The moll of Villiam Weave: var ilyrtle Faton, wic uas & nrtive of Des moines,
Iowa. DMyrtle Eaton had been &7 ecnocicte of crizirals all ler life und she
rnairtained an apariment at 358 Pcriland Avenue in ©t. Paul, ilinnesota, which
epartment war frequenied hy the varions —embers o° the ~an-. hyrtle Eaton by
profession wars a snoniifirr rnd her racord ind'entes tiaat ahe we: arrecsted for
this offense ty the Policc Department at iiureapolis, Mirnerois on ratruary
€7, 1930 and war fined 3100,C0. Or December 9, 1920, as Sue Bond, alias Sue
Fulble, she ms arreeted bty the Police Departiaent st Si. Paul, Minnecote on
charges o ghoplifting, wnich cherges were leaier dismissed on motion of the
County Attorney. On December 29, 1931 she w&s srrested ty th. Polize De-
partnent st Des Moines, Iowa ac Mrs, Alice lartin on chargcz of invastiration,
but wacs not prosecuted.
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At Chicnego, Illinois, klvin Kcrpis, who wos known to his confedcrates
as "Slim" or "Ray" and Dolores Delaney took up their residence at the Orlando
Hotel and later rented an apartment at 7133 Yates Avenue under the names of
Mr. arnd Mrs. William L. Lohman. Fred Goetz, with his woman, Irene Dorsey,
the dauchter of a saloonkeeper, in the month of December 1933 was living et
1934 Garfield Boulevard, Chicago, Illincis. Tubercular Bryan Bolton, alias
Yfonte Carter, rad been called from his health restoring activities in Arizona
and in Decerber of 1933 made his home with Goetz. Lia EBarker was living quietly
in an apartment on the exclusive South Shore Drive in Chicego, Illinois.

During the latter part of December 1933, Alvin ¥Yarpis and Fred Goetz
joined the others of the gang vho had settled in St. Paul, linnesota, where
conferences were held to lay plans for another kidnaping. These conferences
were Leld in the apartments occupied by ¥William weaver and Myrtle lator ard
were attended by Alvin Karuis, william weaver, Fred Goetz, Arthur "Doc"
Barker, Fred Barker, Volney Devis, darry Campbell ard Harry Sawyer. Cne day
Sawyer and Goetz visitad a bowling alley known as 8 recreation parlor and as
would te steted in the lepruase of the underworld, Jsawyer "put the finger on
Edvard Gzorie tremer.”

The gang had origimully planned to rob the Commnercial State 3Bank,
St. Paul, Minnesota, of which Zdierd George Bremer was the President, btut
Sawyer in his dictatorial manncr insisted that more money could be obtained
if "Eddie Bremer wes snatched®. Definite plans wer:z made for the kidnaping
of lir. Bremer, but on the night of January 13, 1934 aficr a conference at the
apartment of Myrtle Baton, Ar. P. K. McCord and two companions who were
emploved by the Northwest Airvays Company werc in the vicinity of Portland
and St. Alben Strects in St. Peul, -dressed in uniforms of the Air.ays Company,
as Fred Barker and another of the gaug left thce apartment building in which
Kyrtle Eaton rcsided. The wangsicrs entered their car and started to drive
away, but upon secing ¥r. icCord arnd his friznds, thcy believed that officers
werc following them and opecned fire on tho. emplov.cs of the Airiays Company,
seriously wounding Mr. licCord. After this ocecurrence, Harry Sevyer insisted
that because of the "heai™ the shooting had caused in the towm, the kidnap-
ing of Mr. Bremcr be posiponcd. The membors of the mob acgquiesced to Sewyer's
desires in this matter.

THE KIDMAPING CF EDJARD GEDRGE BREMZR AND THE DC'/MFALL
- C7_THF IARPIS-BARKER GANG. :

Edward George Bremer cach day during thc school yecar drove his nine
year old daughter Hertzy to the Surmit School, which was a private institution
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located on Goorarich avenue near Lexirglon Averue aad ercin morning “e vould
proceed upon Soodrich Avenue after teking lLis daugnter to school, cross
Lexinrton avenue and oa to Lis dnties at the tenk. Each mornin: ae troucht
hic cer to e stop at the traffic si - loczted at Lexington and Geodrich
Aveaes, This stop v.as macde cbout a 2clf a rlock distant from the apartaent
bnilding occunied br- £due liurray enc Volney Davis, On Jaruary 17, 1934, Mr.
Bremer, in keeping wiith his usual custom, drove his daucater to sclool exd
arrived at the stop cicn at Lexingtor and Goodrich avernue:z between the hours
of 8:30 and 9:00 A.ll. Vher Jr. Eremer made *tie stop, a man approached tae
left front éoor of tle lLincoln sedan w:ich Mr. Brener drove, held & pistol
to Lic <ide and tc¢ld 2in Mto move over"™ and simultaneously wita tiae actions
of thie gunman, another onuncd the ri~it front door of tiie ecr, strucl ir,
Dremcr over the heal scveral tines with a tlunt inctrument and pushed ainm
to tiae floor of the car with his heed under the insiruweni hoard. Taped
zofzies were placed over lie ees. Edwsrd George Bremer, scion of onz of

the wealtaiest and most ronisent fenilie- in SY. Paul and ‘he nortuwest,
was the vietim of kidnapers, which kiduepirg vacs effected by five =en using
two automobiles,

Edward G. Eremer is the soa of adnlp- Eremner, pevrl owner o7 the
Jacob Scimiét EFrevine Compeny, end the nephe of Otto bremevr, CThairman of
the American Reztional Benk, &t., Paul, llinnesota and lMzrazer of t2e Home
Owners' Loan Corporation. Edvard Tremer i merried aand .as one daugater,
dertoy.

At sbout 10:40 A..l. on Januery 17, 1934, Walter rlegee, Contractor of
St. Paul, Jinnesota end a clore friend of tis bremar ©anily, received a
telephone cell at air office, 11C Vest Centrul Aveuue, £t. 2eul, .linnesots,
fron a man w..o gave :is naiue as Charles JcKee. The caller irfurue” Jdr. llagee
that "they" bhad 1is friend Ercmer and th~t dr. sizee wes to 0 outride iis
office, wiaecre he would rizd note. .ir. iMagee coanliied with tais insiruction
and immediately went to tne side of tae duildin~ in wnica bis nrfice is
located and taere uncar a cide dcor fotnd a ran-oa note addresczed to 21ia as
"Chas, McGee", waicn nots reac ac follows:

-

"You are hereby declewcd in on & very dsspercte undertakine.

Dozt try to cross us. ZVour future and 's erc the iuposrtant

iscue, Follow therse instructionsz to tar letter. 2olice have
never helped in such & epot 2a¢ wont tals time elther. Yovu

better take care of ths paroff first and let taen do the

detectinr later. Lccause the polics u=ually dbutt in your

friend icnt nore to romforteble nov =o don't delay the pavment.

Ve demand 200,000, Paiment 1ust be mude in 5 and 10 dollar

bills - no uew money - no censcgutive numers - large voricty of
isruce., Placz the money in two larsc suit box cartons btig enough
to> bold the full emount =nd tic with heuvy cord. No contect will
be made until you notify us thet you ere reeiy to pay ac we direct,
You place an ad in the Minneapolis Tribune as sson &£ you have the
ioney reedy. Undir personcl colum  (We are recdy Alice). You will
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then receive your Sincl instructions. Be prepured to leeve

at & minutes notice to make the paycff. Dont attempt to stell
or outsmart us. Dont try to bargasin. Dont plead roverty we
know how much they have in their banks, Dont try to communecate
with us we'll do the directing. Thrects arent necessery -'§bu
just do your rart - we guerantee to do ours.

lir. Chas licGee

I hwave namcd you as payoff men., 7Ycu are respensatle for my
safety, I am rcspomsatle for the full amcunt of the money.

(signed) E. Ge. Bremer
Deal only when signature is uscd.

Chas. McGee. Personal,"™

The St. Psul Ficld Division of the Federal Durveu ef Investigation,
United Stutes Department of Justice, &an? the St. raul Policc Department were
immecdiately notificd ond en investigation wos begur of the sceond majer
kidnaping which had sccurred in St. Paul, Minncsote within six months' iimc,
The automobile which Mr. Premer haé been driving ot the tivie he wes kidnepcd
was found on the datc thc kidnmaping occurred wmirkcd on “dgcumb Roud ir
St. Faul, Minnesotz. The blcodstains on the steerin;, wheel, the geur shift
lever, ‘thc doorsill, thc back of the front seat sud or the floer of tho ear
jndicated to the investigetors thet o struzglc had occurrcd. Feur was
oxpresscd by the rdlatives of Mr. Francr and thc officinls investigoting the
kidneping thet pcssibly Mr. Bremer was dcad. At cbout 6:00 a'clock un the
morning of Jenuary 29, 1934, Dr. H. T. Nipon.rt, 706 Linceln Avenuc, Ste Paul,
Minncsota, was awakcned by & crush to vhich he reid no perticier attcntion
&t the meuent, but leter in the morning Dr. Nippert rcecived < telephonc ccll
and e voiec told him to oc to thc vestibule cf his hone tnd sec whet he eoxld
find. Dr. Nippert immcdietcly went downsiairs <nd found t+:t & hcttle lad
beon throvn through the pl2te 3less freént dcor &nd he 0lso ioind un envelope
addresscd to him which apparcntly hed teen lcft under the docre Two otheT
ecnvelopcs werc in the one adércsscé to Dre. Wippert, Onc ci tae inclosud
cnvelopes wes cddresscd to Walter lo3ec or.d the othcr to Mrs, Z4dwrrd Bremere
Dr. Nippert proumptly dcliverced the cavelorus tc¢ Adelph Brencr., In the one
addrcsscd te Wzlter liegce was a notc beginning "Chise eGee™ which rocd s
follewus:

"You must be proud of yoursclf by now. If Brcacr dont get
back his femily has you to thanke Youve mude it tlmost immossibic
but worc going to give onc merc chonce = the lrste ¥irst of cll
£11 coppers must bc pullcd off. Sceond the dourh must be rcndye
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Thiréd we must hove a new signol. When you icre recdy to mect
our terms place a R.R.4. sticker in the ecenier of each of
your office windows., Well know if the coppers ere pulled or
not. Remain at your office dsily from noon until 8.0C p.m.
Have the dough ready and where you can get it within thirty
minutes., You will be instructed how to deliver it, The
money must not be hct as it will be examined before Bremer
is released, If Dahill is so hot to meet us you cen send
him out with the dough. Well try to be ready for any trickery
if stempted. This is positively our LAST atempt. DONT duck
it,

Mr. Chas, McGee

I have named you as payolf mrn. You are responcable fer my
safety. I am responsable for the full amcunt of the money.

' E. G. Bremer®
The above note was signed in ink, "E.G.3BRETER",.

There wes also & note in th¢ handwriting of Mr. Edwaru Bremer
addressed to Dr. H. T. Nippcert, Lowry Building, St. Psul, Minnescta, which
read as follows:

"Dear Doctor:

I am enclosing hcrewith two letters which plcasc dilivir for me at
once. UIiliver them both 4o my father at thc houss — 805 Test Tth
St. or et tne officc, whefever he may be ~- it is very important
that they be dilivercd right ewey sc it means © lot to me. Ec sure
howuver not to say & word to anyoiuc else that you have beun given
these lctters to diliver, The rcason I am writing to you is dbccause
I know you can be trustcd not ©n sty anythinge.

Edverd G. Bromer,
There werc also two notces written ir the hundwriting of Mr. Bremer,

onc being addresscd to "Dcar Walter®" end the other tec Mrs. Eiward Brcmer, in
vhich Mr., Bremer adéresscd her as "Decrest Patz", which were as follows:

"Dear Walter:

I'm sorry to have called on ycu but I felt you were the old standby,
Assurc Bmily & Pat thut I'm allright. I kanew you woulld usc your
hoad & work on tris all alonc - no policc. The pecoplc that have mo
have ziven the imprission that you arc not workin . alonc., Waltex,
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please do. I know you will for me. I've beer told that the
reason the first plan wacs not zone throush with was because
you were working with the police. Azain I sey pleese work
all elone & I'm sure everrtains will come ont allright. Be
sure now - no strings ellow Lere. You & You alon=. These
peovle ere going to give you a new plar. Viork eccording to
their Airections - & sgain I say - alone - no police - just
Tou.

Edvard
E.C .Eremer"

"Dearest Patz.

Pleare doa't vorry. 1 Lope everythiag will coue out ellright.
Tell ilertzy to be a cood little girl, her daddy iz thinking of
her all the time and to see you or ber a-aia is all thet I want.
I suppose yo1 are worrying about the tlocd in the car. I neve
a cut on my head which bleed a lot tut it har been dressed & ic
allrient now. Tell Pa too not to worry. I'm treated nice & tle
only taing I have to arck is to keep the police out of tais fo
that I &1 returned to you all sefely.

Yours,
E3."

Nothing furtaer was neard from the kidnepers uatil the morning of
January 22, 1934 when Mr, ¥illiam P. behrens arrived =zt hic offirce, the
Behrens-Vhitman Coal Company, 972 West 7th Street, St. Paul, Iiianecsota,
where he wac given a note ~aici: hud been found thnt morning by sr. C. A,
Stehlmemni:, whea hc arrived at Mr. Echrens' office wheras he wa: amploycu as
e bookkseper. Mr. Stzhimann fcund upon opening the wodr %o the office en
envelops witk a typewritten adirecs to Vclier Megce or Adolpa Erencr. MNr.
Behrens opened taic note end found tihe following typewritten mesrage:

"Ches, liacce

if you can wait O,K. with us. You penplc: shiot a lot of curves

trying to gct somebody killed tlen the copper's will te hernes
e but Eddie will he the mertesr. The copper's think taut great

rut Ed?ie cont. Were done taking tke drawvs tnd you ccn o

now. From now on you icke the cortact. Bettcr not try

it till vou pull off every copprr, newsprper, ~nd 1adio statisu.

¥rom nov or you get tnc silent treztnacnt until you reaca uz

soaeway yaursclf. Letrcr not wait too long.”
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In ar eflort to operate unmolested, the kidraners were demanding
that the law enforcement arencies cease investigation. On January 25, 1934
lire John Miller, 1202 Hague Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota, received & telephone
call tetweern €:0C and 7:00 o'clock in the evening and the caller instructed
lir, Miller tc go to his home end there he would find a Hill Erothers coffee
can on his front perch. Uron his arrivel et his home, Mr, Miller found that
his wife had already discovered the note. This note instructed thet $200,000
must te delivered that night arnd the note was addressed to Chas. lcGee or
Adolpk Bremer. It instructed that the tag which was inclcsed with the note
be taken to the Jefferscn Lines Bus Station. This tag was a baggare check.
This note carried a warning thet the recipients cof this note shculd not stall
and were to follow irstructions. T»e noie further instructed that the baggare
check was for the tacgage checking locizer in the w-iting r-om of the station
and further indicated trat a hancbag would be found at the bus station in
wrich further instructions would be corntained. I}'r. Maree was instructed
that this handbag sh:ould not be opened one minute before €:20 P.lM.

Walter licgee folloved the instructions and proceseded to the bus depot
and obtained & black zipper beg vhich tag corntained 2 pillow and an =dditional
note, which instructed Iir. llagee to assume the name of John B. Rralteeham and
to board a bus leaving St. Paul, Minnesota 2t 8:40 P.il. for Des Moines, Jowa.
The pay-off, rocwever, "as not &ccomrlishcd on this night aad it was subsequently
learned ty thc investiiators that a runsom note purporting to have been signed
in ink ty Mr. F. G. Premer hed teen left at the I Jiotcl Drunsiick, Faribault,
Xinnesota bty & mun who wias drcessed in overalls und appeared to te a fammer.

This individual stuted to Arthur Iiurray, vho was at the hotcl, that a bus from
the Twin Citics would arrive at Faribnult about 10:22 P.7I, arnd that hec —antcd

to lezvc a package with M, lLiurray to give o a pesscnser on the bus and claimed
that thc package enntained mcdieine, the man's father having forsotton o taks
it with him. As no onc callced fer the peckage, it was hcld for one month by Lir.
Murray before it was oreacd and when opencd it was found to contain & note
addressed to "Chzs. Mchuz" or pay-off man (Tohn B. PBrakocihar:). The note statad
that ell previous instructions werc eanec.led,

On February 5, 1934 kiss Lillian L. Dickman, secictiry to Edward G.
Brerer, received a note from a man who cane to the back door oi her home bue
tween 7:30 and 8:0C o'clock in the e¢vening. The man who dcliiverad this note
askcd "Arc you Lillian Dickmen®™ and wrea receivins a renly in the affirmative
the man harded ner & notc =nd told her tc take carc of it. Tuis rotc, which
was ir the handwriting of thc kidnaped victim, was dclivered to Alolph Bremer
and urgcd that the ransom negotiations procced in accordence with the
instructiorns outlined by thc kidnapers.
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The following day at about 4:30 P.d., Father Deere, a Catholic
priest of Prior Lake, Mirnesote, was approached by an unknown man at the
door cf his haome who asked Father Deere if he was acquainted with a family
by the name of Bremer and when the unknown individual learned that Father
Deere knew the Bremer family, he thrust an eanvelope into his hand, which
envelope contained a note addressed to Father Deere instructing him to
deliver additional notes, whichk were in the envelope, to Adolph Bremer and
Edward Bremer's wife. The note which was to be delivered to Adolph Eremer
bore the salutation "Chas. McGee or Lonest AdolplL%™-.and stated that "the
coppers jimmed the last payoff", This note gave explicit instructions for
the payment of the ransom money and warned that if the money was not paid
on this particular night thLe ransom demand would be increased to $500,000.

Special Azerts of the Federal Bureau of Investigation worked quietly
so0 as not to interfere with the peyment of the ransom mcney if it were the
family's desire to do so. Imnediately after tre first demand for ransom had
beer nade, Special Agents csused the serial numbers of the ransom bills to
be recorded, which act proved to be of inestimable value in subsequent investi-
gation.

Ir compliance with the instructions contained in the ransom note -
addressed to "Chas, ilcGee or Honest Adolph", Welter Magee on the evening of
February €, 1334 obtained a Ford sedan and with the $200,000 in ransom money,
which was meds up of five and ten dollar bills, drove in a circuitous route
to 969 University Avenue, St, Paul, Minnesota, arriving at this point at
approximately 8:00 P.M., where he found parked in front of that address a
1923 Chevrolet coupe bearing Shell 0il Compeny signs on each door. Mr Magee
transferred the ransom money from the Ford coupe and entered the Chevrolet
car with the rarsom money. In the left front door pocket of the Chevrolet
coupe Mr l'agee fournd the keys tc the car and an additional note which
directed him further as to the delivery of the ransom. This note read as
follows: '

"Go te Farmmingtcen, Minnesota, The Rochester bus will arrive
there at 9:15 P.i. and leave at 9:25 P.Li, Follov. one
hundred yards in back of tais bus, whén it leaves Faraington
until you come to four red lights on the left of the road;
turn on the first road to the lelft ard proceed at fifteen
miles per hour until you see five flashcs of lights; then
stop and deposit packages of mcney ou right hand side of
road., Leave tre two notes; get in car &nd go straight ahead.”™

In compliance witii the instructione contained in tiais last note, Mr.
Magee as intermediary proceeded to Farmincton, Mirnesote, from there followed
the bus to Cannon Falls, to Zumbrota, Minnesota and fror. this latter place
Mr. Magee drove four or five miles until he saw the four red lights on the °
left side of the road on the bank of a kill. ¥hen !r, lazee came to this
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point he locnt.d - grqul"road ne~rby 1lewldins to the left, dxin waich he
procceded clowly and ¢ftcr troveling obout onc-h~1f 2 1lle, . e~r pullcd
up behind ain mnd Lz saw th: hondlishte of tho cnr T1l2:3h five times. Ir.
~ngee tacn stopped the Clicvrolet coupe, wolked zrouind to the reur of the
cer, opcned thoe doyor of tic riernt side -rd took out two suit torcs, pl-ced
them on tne ri-ht hand =idc of tie rod -nd ti. r.nsom for thc rilezse of
Edw~rd Gcorge Ercacer had becn nzid,

At ~tout 8:00 P.... on Tcbru-~ry 7, 1934, ilr, Edw~rd G. Bremsr wne
rilezcscd by hie sbductors ~t Rochester, Minnesot~.. When he arrived ~t ta-t
nl-cc with nis -bductors, ir, Broqner wes instructed Yty them to met out of
the enr in the middle of the street snd to stand witi: his back towards the
direction in which the kidnapers' car was headed. Xe was thken told to count
slowly to fifteen, after which the bandage over his eyes could be removed,

After Kr. bremer had returned safely to his home, Special Areats were
free to pursue the investigation of tke kidnapinez vigorously. iir. Eremer,
although howins been injured at the time he was kidnaped and bad been blind=-
folded with taped gogrles, vas able to hear various sounds en route to the
kide-out vhere Le was held. The gang did not ke=p him blindfolded at all
times at the hide-out and he was able to observe things which were later to
be of aszistance in identifyving the place where he wes held ceptive. Mr.
Bremer was able to furnish the investigators with information that upon his
arrival at the place where Fe was held he heard two doss barkinc and these
dogs appeared to be very clcse to the housc and they barked on frequent
occasions, Mr. Bremer also heard a group of chiidren playing in close
proximity to the house and the noise 02 the children indicated that thoy were
probably from four to eight years of exe. kr. Bremer also heard children
passing through the yard adjoining the hide-out house. After the first few
days of Lir. Bremer's confinement, th: gogsles vhich had beern placed over his
eyes at tLz time of his abduction were removed and lie was pernitted to cit in
his roomn without any obstruction over his face and this afforded Lim an
opportunity to observe the furnishings of the tedroom in which he was held.
He made a m:untal picture of the wallpeper and vas able to describe it in such
detail that similar wallpaper was traced by Snccial Agents and found to have:
bzen sold by a larze mail order house. A cpecimsn of this wallpaper was
obtained &nd Mr. Bremcr wes e&ble to positivel; identify it es being similar
to that whiclk was on thc walls in the bedroom.

Although blindfolded, kr Erecmer wac atle to furnich certain infor-
metion concerning the toilet roon in which he was teken from time to time,
Ees lzarned that thc lcver for fluching the toilet consistzd of whet appeared
to te & metel screv. The enamel vhich hed covered the serew had either been
removaed or broken. He obscrved 2 creck in the wall of the bedroom. Overhead
Mr. Bramcr heard o sa2ll child cryifie and estimated the ego of the child to
be ebout one yeer and he el=o heard anasther child cpproximately four years of
cge playing on the floor sbove him. Mr, Bremcr was convinccd thet there was
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a coul stove adjucent to the room in which he 7as held, as he heard sounds
indiceting that ccal was teing shoveled from a bin into & scuttle ani the
sound indicated that the coal was being kept in a position rear the iritchen.
Mr. Rrermer was further able tc describe tne sounds of traffic, which traffic
apparently was in close proximity to the hide-out house. He could heer the
brakes teing arplied to either busses or trucks, which gave him the irpression
that he was near a "stop sign"™ on a main highway, Sounds of trains could

also te heard, Mr. Brener teing of the opinion that these trains were protably
interurtan in character as they passed most frequentl; ia the mornings 2nd in
the 2fternoons., In connection with the food which was served to him, lr.
Bremer advised the Special Acents thet he was of the opinion the food waz cooked
by & man, because it .sas always too well seasoned; that on one occasion he was
served fish and on another occasion he was served fresh strawberry shortcake,
which due to the season of the vear was corsidered veryv anusual.

Mr. Bremer ras unable to state definitely tre number of hours he was
transported after bcing kidnaped at St. Feul, but after traveling several
hours they arrived at the hide-out and his abductors dressed his wounued head,
waich wound haéd been inflicted upon hirm at the time he was kidnsred. M-,
srener was of the opinicn vhet he traveled tarough a city of mediurm size en
route to the hide-out, inzamiach s he heard street cars., Mr. Bremer &lso wns
able to furnish the Speciel apents with inforrnatiem concerning his returr trip
to Rochester, Minnesota, }r, Bremer stated *hat upon lenving tpne hide-nut
sometime during the norning of February 7, 1034, he wzs placed in what appeared
to be a one seated =autorobile by his alductors;that alter riding a short
distance he was transfa2rred to ~2ncther car and that this second car was a sedan.
He was forced to enter the sedan and sit on the fleor immedistely behind the
driver witi: his beci apzai:iet the front seat £nd his right side leaning against
the left rsar door. At this time his hand touched the butt of what appeared to
e either a shotgun or e rifle or the floor. He Also was able to ascertain
that there was a tin can immediztely on his left side on which he could .
comfortably rest his left elbow; that this cen appeared to be an ordinary five
Zellon tin can witich contained gasoline, as he could smell the strong odor of
that fuel. Mr. DBrener esiimated tiat zfter 2pproximately one-half of the
distance had teen covered tz2tiween the hide-out house &and Rochester, liinnesota,
the car in which he was riding turned off from the paved road &nd after temn or
fifteen minutes the car pulled to the side of a road and the two men who were
in the -front seat of tle car and the one in th: rear seat guerding him got out
and took out of the car at least tvo tin cans containing gasoline, Hec heard
his abductors pour gasoline into the tenk of the car. ir which he was riding,
after which the journey was resumed, L2 recclled that his abductors &t the
time the tank of the automobile v:as refueled turned off the paved highway,
tecause he hcard gravel sirikin: the windows of the car.

#ith this infommution ut hand, Speciel fpurts continued their investi-
gation and on February 10, 1934 the Sheriff of Columoia County, iscomnsin
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turned over to the Federal Bureau of Investigation four large gasoline cans
and a tin funnel which had teen founé by a farmer near Portage, Wisconsin,
Due to the information furnishked by Mr. Bremer concerning the refueling of
the autorobile used in the return trip from the hide-out house, these
gasoline cans were immediately forwarded ty Special Agents to the Technicel
Laboretory of the Federal Bureau of Investigation at Vashington, D. C. The
Laboratory examination of the gasoline cans revealed a latent fingerprint,
which fingerprint was identified as being jdentical with the right index
fingerprint of Arthur "Doc" Barker,

On February 8, 1934 Special Agents retraced the route taken by Walter
Magee at the time he paid the ransom money and at a point several miles south
of Zumbrota, liinnesota, four flashlights were found equipped with red filmolens.
These lights, which had teen used as signal lights ot the time lMir. Macee
delivered the ransom money to the kidnapers, bore the trademark "Merit Product”.
The Special Agents then began the task of tracing these flashlights and it was
learned that flashlights of this meke were sold at the F., & W. Grand Silver
Store, 67 7th Street, St. Paul, Minnesota. At this store a girl employee
jdentified the photograph of Alvin Karpis as having purchused the flashlighis
from her prior to the kidnaping of Mr. Brerer,

Special Agents after the jdentification of Arthur "Doc" Rarker and
Alvin Karpis had definite leeds and knew the identity of two of the actual
participants in the kidneping of Mr. Brcmer. The Special Agents knew also
that the gang which had extorted and rotbed the citizens of the Twin Cities
of more than $30C,000 in less than a year's time were desperate criminals,
Arthur "Doc" Barker and Alvin Karpis were not strangcrs to the Special Agents
of the Federal Fureau of Investigation - their histories were known.

On March 20, 1934, Frcd Goetz met his death. He was murdered by
members of the underworld at Cicero, Illinois as he was loaving a saloon. His
murderers elimdnated him from further participation in the criminal activities
of the Karpis-marker gang by several shotgun blasts in his facc, which pre-
vented recognition. He was jdentified by fingerprints, After tiic death of
Fred Goetz, investigation revealed thet he hed participat2d in tiic atduction
of Nr. Bremer. Efforts were made by Spccial Agents to locatz Ircne Toresey,
with whom Goetz had been living. Interviews with ime parcnts’of Irene Porsey
and Frod Goetz produced no information conccrning her whereabouts other thun
that Irene Dorsey was somewhere in the west, Continued investigation rovcaled
+hat Ircnoc had sent to hor parents the following telegrum:

© #No eontracts no signing partner to settle rcad and
think. Use your wits, neitker cloud is undcr control
and all need Indian orders wait for them. Answer yes
at once™. Signed "Irenc Dorscy, larne Hotecl, San
Francisco, California®,
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Irene Dorsey was not located at the Larne Hotel. She was located in the
meatal ward of a hospital. lier essociation with the eriminal Fred Goetz
husd teen too much and her mind faltered under the strein.

Subsequent investigation by the Federal Bureau of Investigstion
revealed that Fred Goetz, with Fred Rarker and Volney Davis, had carried
on re-som negsotiaticns in St. Paul ané had collected the $200,000 from
the intermediary. It was further learned that Volney Davis had bteen the
jpdividual who had openly epproached Lillien Dickman end Father Deere in
the negotiations for the payment of the raasem money.

On February 9, 1924, two days subsequent to the reledse of Hr,
Bremer, the Federal Bureau of Investigation hegan the distribution of the
printed list containing the serial numbers cf all the currency which com-
prised the ransom. These lists were distributed to all tanks in the United
States and in some foreign countries, with the request that should any of
the listed currency te detected in a tank the nearest division of the Federal
Bureau cf Investigatior was to be irmediately notified. Cn April 2Z, 1904
the Chicago Field Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation received
information tret an individual appeared at the Uptown Stete Bank, 1050 Wilson
Avenue, Chicaro, Illinois, and presented $90C,O0C in five dollar tills and
$100.00 in ten and twenty dollar bills and requested that $100 bills be given
in exchangze therefor. The teller at the bank was suspicious of this exchange
and compared the serial numbers appearing on the five and ten dollar bills
with the ransor list. It wes found to be ransom money. Special Agerts of
the Federal Bureeu of Investigation acting promptly on this lead and having
obtained a description of the individual who passed the noney, who investi-
gation disclosed had appeared at other barking institutions in the city,
redoubled their efforts to locate him. On April 26, 1934 an individuel
appetared at the City "lational Bank ard Trust Cempany, Chicaroc, Illinois and
desired a $100,00 bill for ten £10 bills, which were determined bv the officials
of the bank to be ransom money. Again the Chicago Field Division of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation was irmediately notified end investigation
disclosed that the individuel who had excheared the monsy hed made the remark
that he was a "sookie". A bcokmeker's esteblishment at 22¢ Couth vells Street
in Chicago was located. At this place Spccial gents located Villiem Edward
Vidler, who admitted that he was the men who had boen exchanging the money in
Chicago, but denied that he knew it was ransorm moncy.

It was further learned thet Vidler's associetes in the exchange of the
money were John J. McLaughlin, cormonly known as "Ross" McLaughlin, a political
"ward heeler", John J. McLaughlin, Jr. an¢ Philip Delaney. On April 28, 1934
"yoss™ MclLaughlin was taken into custody bty Special Agents. Le vas indignant
thet he should be arrested. Telegrams were dispatched to tue President of the
United States and to the Attorney General by kicLaughlin's wife, protesting the
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arrest., The attempt failed and Mclaughlin remained in custody. The ex-
Illinnis State Legislator was unable to gain his freedom by endeavoring

to use political influence. John McLaughlin, Jr. and Philip Delaney

were also arrested and charged with bteing money-changers. When questioned
concerning his part in the transaction, John J. iicLaughlin, Sr. stated

that he first negotiated with one Frankie Wright in the lobby of a prominent
‘hotel in Chicago; thet he was later introduced by Wright to individuales known
only to him as "Izzy" and "S1im™; that he agreed to exchange the money on a
five per cent cut basis and understood from informsation furnished to him by
"Izzy" and "S1im" that the firet $100,000 to be exchanged was the IHamn
ransom money paid bty William A, Hémm of St. Paul to effect his release from
a gang of kidnapers and that $200,000, paid by Edward G. Dbremer, would be
forthcoming at a later date to be exchanged. Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation alsc learned thet Mclaughlin had visited "Izzy" and
"S1im" at a hotel on Irving Park Rouleverd in Chicazo, Illinois. Investi-
gation disclosed that the hotel in cuestion was the Irving Eotel or Irving
Park Boulevard and that the room in which McLaughlin had met "Izzy" and
nS14im" was rented by Dr. Josevh P, Moran.

It was further learned that esdditional rooms hLad been rented at the
hotel by Dr. Moran on April 23, 25, 26 and 27, 1934. This investigation dis-
cloced that an individual knowvn &t Roy Gray, of (26 Waveland Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois, was & frequent visitor to Dr. Moran. Spscial Agents of the
Federal Eurcau of Investigation obtained a photograph of Roy Grey and after
examining it found that it was identical with the photograph of Russell
Gibson, for whom the Federal Bureau of Investigation had previously prepared
an Identlflcatlon Order, showing Gibson to be wented for violation of the
National Motor Vehicle Theft Act and also for robbing the American First
National Bank messenser at Oklahoma City, Oklahome on May 24, 1329. OSpecial
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation through their invectigative
efforts identified "Izzy" us Oliver A, Berg, who was wanted by tLe Illinois

tate Penitentiary at Joliet, Illinnis.

Special Agents on the night of August 22, 1934 arrested Oliver A,
Berg &t the home of his sister, 5248 North Einthrcp Avenue, Chicaco, Illinois,
Nearby in a desk of the room 1n which Berg was taken into custod3 were found
fully loaded revolvers which Eerg had no opporturity to use. DBerg did not
surrender peacefully and although be was adviced of the identity of the
Special Agents, he screared that Le was "being teken for = ride". Berg
boasted that he was one of the few surviving .iembers of the sc-cclled "Bugs"
Moran mob, which had terrorized Chicago, Illinois in the eerly prohibition
days, the majority of that gang being annihiiated on Fetruery 14, 1629, by
what is now known as the St. Valentine's Day .‘assacre, in which ¥reu Goetz
is alleged to have been one of tue macane gunners.
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It appears that 3erg had been received et the Southern Illincic
State Penitentiary, Menard, Illinois on December 15, 1926, to serve a
seatence of ten years to life iiprisonment after conviction cn a charge
of robberv with & pun. He aypealed his cecse and while it was receiving
. consideration of the Apzellate Court, he was released from the Illinris
’ State 2enitentiary on bend on Novemter 7, 1931. The Aopellate Court,
Liowever, susiained the sentence of the Lower Court and Berg dic¢ not
return to the senitentiar;” unti® after his app~-hension by Lpecial Agents
of the Federal ®Rurecu cf Tnvestisetion.

Inquiry into the background of Dr. Joseph P. l%ran reveeled that
he had an extensive jsractice in medicive, most of kis jratiients being members
of the underworld. Dr. iMoran himself had sw1ved a sentence st the Slate
Penitentiary, Joliet, Illinois for the crime of shortion. He wes received
at the penitentiary on November 17, 1928 for LaSalle County, Illinois, under
sentence of one to ien years. He was paroled on April 7, 1930 and having
vicleted the terms of his parole was returned tc the penitentiery on January
23, 1931. Ye was again parolcd on December 15, 1931. While in the peni-
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> tentiary, Dr. Moran engagcd in medical work and is said to nheve operated upen
; approximatcly 4,200 persons, including prisoners and officials during the

neriod of his incarceration. While in the penitentiary, Dr. Moran m>t various
labor leaders who visited that Institution and through these contacts hc became
the physician for the Chicago Chauffcurs, Teamstecrs and rHelpers' Union, with
headquarters in l‘sywood, Illinois, subsequent to the time he was released from
the penitentiary. A4As physician for this union, Lr. iloran becamc very closely
associated with the Touhy mob and the Capone Syndicatc. During August of 1933
the union was reorganized and at the time Dr, lloran was dropped zs its physician.
He thereafter established himsclf in an office on Irving Park Bculcverd, where
many of his friends from ihe underworld continued to ccll upon him.

Fred Geetz and Irerne Zorsey subscguent tc the release of . Ercmer
moved from their apartaent at 1934 Test Garfield Boulevard to an apurtnent
located at 7827 South Shore Drive, Chicepo, Illirois. Arter the collection

" of the ranczom money from the Br.mer family, it was taken to the ajertrent of
¥red Coetz by Volney Davis, Gretz und Tryan Bolton, but later in ordexr to
better conceal the loot, Co2tz tock tue runsom -1cney and buried it in the
carage of Simor Cinotto, Irene Dors:sy's uncle, gt Wilmini'tox, Illinols.

At the time )Mr. Premer was veing held a kidnaped victim, the women
_ members of the mob concealed themselves in apartments located in Chicago,

Illinois. Edne lurray, W.-nona 2urcette and Paula Harmon secur<d an apariment
together at ©212 University Avenue. The arranscements for this apariment were
made by William J. Harrison. Ma Farker at this time was residing in en apart-
ment at 72€9 South Shore Drive, Chicaro,.Illinois, which apeartment sne
occuzied until September, 1934. Here shc waited patiently for ’
her sons to successfully censwrnate their latest crime. Harrison also did
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ether favors for the gang end on January 27, 1934 Harrison, with Wynona
Burdette and Edna Murrsy, traveled from Chicago, Illinois to Toledo, Ohio
and registered at the Algeo Hotel. The purpose of this trip was to secure
licence plates for the automobile of Fred barker. Herrison during the

time he was operating spesk-eesies at Calunet City, Illinois hed as a
partner, Bert ansus, who at the time of the visit in Fetruary 1934 of
Earrison to Toledo, Ohio was operating a roadhouse knowm as the Casino Club,
Point Place, Ohio, & suburb of Toledo, Ohio, in partnership with his ex-
convict brother Ted Angu: and inmediately upon Harrizon's errival in Yoledo
he contacted his old friend Lert Angus and through a bartender arrarged for
the purchase of a set of license plates. Durinc the same afternoon, while
Edna iiurray, Wynona turdette and Farrison werec sleeping in their rooms at
the Algeo Hotel, tvo police officers, upon orders of Captain George Timiney,
in charge of the so-called "hoodlum" squad of the Toledo, Okio Police De-
partment, in order to play a practical joke on Harriron, caused Harrison's
arrest. liarrison pleaded that he was a good friend of Eert Angus, but the
officers refuscd to heed his pleadines, but finally agreed to take him to
the Casino Club to ascertain whetker Bert Angus would vouch for hin. As a
part of the hoax, Iert Anguc and Captain Timiney refused to recognize
Farrison. In the meantime, the women in the hotel rooam were fruntic. They
feared that pozsibly the Karpis-Barker gang had already been identified as
the kidnaopers of ilr. Bremer. Immediatcly after sccuring the license plates,
Earrison, with Wynona Burdette and Edna Mhurray, returned to Chicago, Illinois.

Just prior to the release of lir. Eremer, dissent arose among Edne
Murray, Wynona Durdette and Paula Eamon and Peule secured another apartment
locatcd ot 6708 Constance Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, where Fred Barker
presumebly resided with her after collection of the ransom money. The
landlord later complained that this opartment wes vacated without notice
the latter part of Fetruary 1934 and left in a disorderly conditi»n. Due
to the reliable contact that Harrison had established in Toledo, Ohio, Fred
Barker and Paula Harmon after leaving the apartmert on Constance Avenue
procecded to the vicinity of Toledo, Ohio and there us ir. end Mrs. A. J.
Bradford, rented an apertment at 4905 Summit Strect, Point Place, Ohio.

In late February, 1934, Volney Davis, posing as & gazhler £nd ox-
prize fighter, with Edna Murray, mov.d to Aurora, Illinois, where they had
an apartment at 415 Fox Street. Volney 2nd Edna believed that they would
be in less fear of apprehension if they did not live in too close proximity
to oti.er members of the esans. Their wishes in this matter were sooxn
shattcred, as William VWeaver and Myrtle katon also moved to Aurora, Illinois
and rented & room at 50 South 4th Strect and later aoved into an epartaent
at 411 Claim Street, "Doc" Barker nlso made l.iis home witl Weavor and Myrtle
Eaton at the lattor address. Weaver represcntcd himself to tre citizens of
Auror: es being William Thormton, o mcn engoged i the slot m~ochine business,
"Doc" Rarker waes known cs ilr. Morley.
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Lfter the Acsacsination of IFrcd Goetz, the gang deemed it advisable
to move the ransom monev frur its burial plece at Vilmington, Illinois ead
there=fter, on or about iiarch 23, 1034, Fate serxer and Ircne Dorsey
contacted Volney Javis at kis apartment in furora, Illirois and on thet
night Volney Davis, witn Kate Burker and Irene Dorsey, remcved the ransoem
money fror: filming®on, Illinois, taking it to the apuriment of Fred Rarker
in Chica=~c, Illinois, who hud returncd Irom Toledo, Chio. Thereafter the
ransor. negotiations with "3ors™ ticLauchlin tegan on or atont April 1, 1934
and the moncy was tolen 1o the epartrment of Tilliem ‘eaver at Aurorn, I-lincis.
The money was then routed through Lr. lioran to the moner-crancers in Chicago,
Illinois.

During the monihs of March ani April 1234, Moren's rooms at the Irving
Hotel vere used as e rendezvous by "uce" Barksr, Oliver A. Ferg, "Boss"”
McLaughlin, Sussell Gitsor and oticr members of t-e Yer-is-barker gang. The
roors of Dr. Moran contained at various times reny trousanis of collers of
the rarsor money. After the mone” had heen exchuyed, it vas returned to Dr.
lioran's rocms, where percentases were yuld for the exchnnzes and ctner
guantities of ransom moncy were gziven to Velea~hlin for furiier eachanfe.
Moran received his "cut" for thr assistence which he rerdered. Cliver A. Berg,
Russell Gipsor. and James VWilson, tre nerhew of Dr. Moran, were a3sisting the mob-
sters ty making trips with ther to furora, 1llirnis 1o secure roney for purposes
of excrance in Chicasn and 7ilson wes ranning other errards which wers regquired.
James .ilson became involved with iris notorious mcb rscause hc had noned that
nis uncle, Dr. kiorun, would securc sufficient remaneration from the exchenge
of the ransom morey to mermit his uncle defraying hic espenses for & medical
course in collerc.

Spceiel Agents of tr: Fraeral Suresau cf Investigsation arcertuined that
on or cbout the iCth of lirrch, 1¢34, Dr. loria operated cn ihe fiurers ard
faces of Alvin LKarpis end Fred Parker in his rooms at the Trving liotcl, in an,
unsuccessful effort to alter their firngerrrints and Teciul churccteristics to
prevent identification., aftur theoo orar-tions, Alvin [nTpis ond Fred Borker
convalrsced in & room providicd for thur byt Qliver forg at the homs o his
sister on Wiuthrow avznu. i- Chic. ¢, Illincis, Frad Sarkn: wes cuflering
from the opsretions tac .io t irel Gortz wan willea, Thig jr-vented »im from
taking en cetive part in th: raovel of ke runsor. moncy fror Wilmineton,
I1linois. It is s:id ihat ¥red Rerker ws o “"raving manizc”, duv to the pain
caused by the unsuccessfil npcretiorsporiotued by the cx-convict doctor.

Cn A4pril 72, 1234 ~t thu lods kiowa €8 Littl~ Boteomia @t Spider Lake,
‘7isconsin, John Diilinger sal rnis rointors svaded za-turc by Spoeicl Lgents
of the Fodcral Burecu of Investigutiion and fled te St. Paul, lfinncsota and
thenee to Chicaso, Illinnis. In tlis uscapc Jobn iruilicn, tan Jgonester
associntc of Dillinecr, ==.8 wound:d, Rrfuge was scusitt £nu ootuincd by




‘e

SR |

4 ,]. . v>’l4‘3§5

»

Y

A

]
]

I.C.#7-576 - 32 - Novembar 19, 1936

Dillinger, Homer Van lleter ard the wounded Hamilton from members of the
Karpis-Barker gang. Throvgh mutual contects of Dillinger end members of
the Karpis-Barker ~ang, whiclk were members of ihe Capone Syndicate,
Dillinger was put in touch with Elmer Faimer at Bensenville, Illinois and
throuch Elmer Farmer arrangenents were mads to take Jchn Hamilton to the
home of Volney Davis at isurora, Illinois, at which place Hamilton died &nd
after his death he was buried by Veclney Davis, "Dcc" Barker, John Dillinger,
Honer Van Meter, Willian Weaver and Herry Camptell in a grovel pit near
Oswego, Illinois. The body of Eamilton was later recovered on August 28,
193% bty Srecial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Invastigetion.

On the day thast "Boss" Mcleughlin was arrested witl his colleagues
in Chicago, Illinois, & urametic incid=nt occurred at Aurora, Illincis.
The garg did not know whether "Boss" kclaushlin would talk. The anticipated
that if he did talk the fan-'s hide-out uat Aurora would tecome kunown., They
decided to be prepared. "Doc" Barker, Harry Campbell, Vclney Pavis end
William Weaver, to.ether wiih their guests Join Dillinger &nd homcr Van Meter,
guarded the windows and the doors of Volney Davis' apartmeri 211 throush the
night, each being arizd with a machinc eun, anticipating & rz2id by Special
Agents., The followin~ .mcrning, Russell Gibson brousg.t thern. the details of
what he had learned conc.rning the arrest of the moncy-chancers. Coineident
with the anncuncement in the press on April 23, 19034 of tie arrest of Jchn J.
McLaughlin, Sr. and the others, Dr, Joserh P. l'oran abandonced his rooms at
the Irving otcl and together with Oliver A, Berg, Russcll Gitsor and James
Wilson, {led to Toledo, Ohio,

Prior to the occurrences at Aurora, Illinois and immediatoly after the
relecasc of Mr. Eremer, ‘“Hurry Carmpbell and Jynona Rurdettce, under the names of
Mr, and Mrs. Goorge Nelson, rentcd an apartrient at the Jarvis Apcrimernts in
Toledo, Ohio arnd later, on Merch 2%, 1934, Harry Camrbell wnd VWynona Burdctte,
as Mr. and iirs. George :Jinficld, rented a8 house at 2831 13lst Strect, Peint
Place, Ohio end apparcntly Harry Campbcll returnvd to Chicago and Aurora on
various ocecasions during thc ransorm cxciange nogotiations,

Alvin Karpis and Dolores Delcrey, on Lpril 18, 1954, as Mr. and Mirs,
Edward L. Baudry, rented an apartment at the TJurvis Apartmerts in TQledo, et
which place they continued to reside until lay 18, 193%.

Edna Murray after fleeing fror Auroru, Illinois subsequent to the
apprehension of "Boss™ McLaughlin, made ¢ trip to Vansas City, Missouri ard
vicinity and later joined Volney Davis in Toledo, Ohio, where on May 9, 1934
they rented an epartuent £t the Burdrll. Apartments under the naues of Mr,
and Mrs, H, J. Morley. )

The investiratior Ly Special Agenic revenled thot although the gong
had fled from Chicugo ana Aurorn, Jllinovis, tney Terc mekin every effort to
avoid detection and identificution, Arrincements were niude at Toledo Tor
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Voln:cy Dovis, Horry Camrbell ond "Deoc" Barker to unucrgo f'rcigl and finger
operations similar to those wrhich had teen porformed on Herpis end Barker

at Chicago, Illincis. On the night Dr. Moran was to perform these operations,
with the assistence of Jemes Wilson, at the home of Harry Cam~bell in loint
Place, Ohio, [inrry Campocll alarmed the oth=r merters of the gpang by edvising
them he believed the houce was under surveillance by police officers. Tz
operations were postoonec wiile Fred Barker —ade inquiries, tkrough Ted Angus,
whether that situstion really existed. Upon receivinz infomation that there
was nothine at which they should be elarmed, Dr. Moran performed the
operations. It was later said that “arry Camrbell lacksd courage in foing
throush with the opereticns; that he took the means of postponing it by advis-
ing his associates that there was danzer of a police raid. Voluney Davis,
Harry Carmprell zud "Doc™ Barker were nursed during their convalescent period
by Jar.es i/ilson, ‘yrona Burdette and Zdra lurray. Thav suffered severe pain
in their fingers and had tc be fed ty those attending them. The Tevorite®hang
out™ for the mob alter their flight from Chicego was the Casino Club. Here
the gans spent their moner freely and erjoyed the fruits of their crime.
Ciarles J., Fitzgerald, bctter known as "0ld Fitz™ or the "Cld Man", was 7ith
other rerbers of the ganr in Toledo arnd enjored the recrowtion ard entertain-
ment &%t the Casino Ciur with them. TFitzgirald was popular cmons the mezbers
of the club znd others who visited that rlace, us he would frequeantly "buy a
bzer and a whiskey for the housza".

In June 1994 Jiiliam weaver nand Lyrtle saton, as M, and IMrs. J. A,
Orhose, rented z cottase at Srani Iore zach, Chio. Likewise Edna liurray
ané Volneyv Devis took a cotita_e on Lake iz nezr the cotta s of Williem

zavsr and liyrtle Zaton, in un effort to uvoid the comrany of other members
of the gang, but this was unsucc:ssful, as various members congregated at
these cottures. I'iscord arose amons the various mermbers dnc 2s & result,
William and ‘cever and Volnev Davis, (ho wern charzctcrizod w= the malcontents
of the geng, were fiven thoir shzre of thoe ransom moncy, wrich to the bist
information obtainatle, wns cppreximetely beiwoen $18,000 aad $20,000 cach.

After securings his sharce of the ransom monoyv, Volnoy Zavis nade a
trip to Buffalo, liew York, ..hcre he cxehanscd for unmarked currirey a portion
of his sharc of the rassom moncy. Davis aft.r making this trip to Fuifalce,
szcurcd « Ford truck, 1:ft CGrund Foircest Buouc:, Shio axd preccscdad in the truck
to Glascow, ilontana, whore ho was later joincd by Zdna larrar., Zavis intcadcd
szvering his connecticns with the Karpis-Barker gang forcver and contimplated
goingz into businuss at “lusgo:, Montrna with Corcy 3B2les, vith vhom he had be-
come acquainted vvhile in Aurora, Illinois. At Glasgew, Montana, Dovis end
Bales leused a plot ¢f lend near thc rort Peck Dem and built thercon a night
club which 'as 2lso to bL: uscd as a patling esteblishment. Volney Devis and
Zdna lLiurray cajoycd tre free life of the west fer only @ shert ~imz, as ther
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1in
fis¢ tc ¥wnsuas City, liscouri.

Willias aver, afic - hiz sharc of the raonsom money in
August, 123z, left tac ovher a«mbe of the ganz and procacded, with tiyrtle
Eatcn, to Allandzlc, Florida, vhere the” toox up residznc? cn & small
caicken ferm.

Alvin Zaroie wlso ruzscni:d thet if co wrny of the fong continuad
te cssocicte tor.ther it would ultiontic)y ewuse *heir apprebonsion, so he,
with Dciorss Delancy, moved 1o Cleveland, Nlio, where in eerl. lay of 1034
they rented en aupartwnt, t..e locution of which lhes nover Lean deternincd.
Toney were socn joined by Fred “arcer ana Patla harmon, who con lar 20, 1934
rent.d an apartrent at 10315 Parxhurst Avenus, warre thoy soaided under the
rames of Ir. and .re. J. Zarl et crsen.  Ou June &, 1934, Alvin “arpis and
Lis moll, as Mr. and res. d. G. _Zlrreth, ventsd a house at 12109 Flamingo
Avernue,, where thev continued to live until July 6, 1056, on which laiter
da*e they rent2d a housc at 2273 “‘cst 140th Streel. On Au;ust 1€, 1931 as ir.
ené Mre. J. Tarl mtterson, Freé Rarker and his woman degan liviag at 4419
Test 171st streczt, Cleveland, Ohio.

Harry Sawyer after thc idna»ine and release of lr. 3rcmer continued
to reside with ~is wite, Cladys, in St. Paul, jinuesota uvntil Aoril, 1934,
when he fled with his wifc to Les Ve;oas, 'evada to aveid prcsecution in
connection with *he avduction c¢f ir. Fremer. Marry Sewyer had not rec=zived
his sharv of ti. ransom :acn-7 and *herefcre in June, 1934 e communicatcd with
Alvin Karpis bty lz2tier at Gon.rel Delivery, Cloveland, Okhio, and made errange-
ments to meet Zarpis in Cleveland end thereafter did join other nombers of

\

the gong in =hati citr.

On or about August 21, 1934, Iarry Campbell and Tynona ~urdette left
their cottage at Grand Forest “each, Ohio and also moved into Cleveland, Ohio,
where as Mr. and lfs. Georr: Wolcott ther rented an apartment at 7009 Franklin
Boulevard. "Doc" Rar<er also r.sided at this address with inew. Hairison also
associated with those memters of the ran~ living in Clevelnand, Ohio. Aivin
Kernis, Fred Rarker, larry Camsbell, Harry Savier, "Doc" Zarier and William
Harrison were enjorins their rest avw Cleveland, Nhin, frequentine the larvard
Club, & nctorious ramhling establishment in Mewhurg Heights, Ohio, a suburb of
Cleveland, which was ooerated by James "Shirmy" Patton and Arthur V. Bebebrand.
The gang in Sentember of 1934 still jousessed aporoxinuately $100,000 of the
original rensom money and to aveoid detection, ef'forts were being made by them
to exchange +he ransom mouney for money which ceild not be deteeted by the serial
numb.rs. Villiam larrisou and lierry Sowrer ware cesignated as thn emissaries of
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the mob to proceed to iiami, Floride end make arrangemsnts for this exchange
and on September 1, 1934, Sawyer and Harrison were at the El Cammodore Hotel
in Miami, Florida.

Four days later, on Sentember 5, 1934, the tranquillity enjoyed by those
who remained in Cleveland, Chic was materielly disturbed, for on that date
Wynona Burdette, Gladys Sawyer and Paula Harmon visitel the bar in the Cleveland
Hotel at Cleveland, Ohio, where they indulged heavily in intoxicating liquors,
They became boisterous and as a result they were arrested by the Clevelani,

Ohic Police Department on charres of teing drunk and discrderly. They were
taken from the hotel screaming, fearing that their identities would become
known, Special Agents learned of thc arrest of the women and idertified them
as being associates of the Karpis-Barker gung. Arain it was time for the
remaining members of the gang in Clevelard to move, Dolores Delene; was
instructed by Alvin Karpis to immediately proceed to Toledo, Ohio and register
at the Algeo Hotel. At this place the Delaney woman received further instructions
from Kerpis to proceed to Chicago, Illinois. Fred Barker ard Alvin Karpis
followed and thereafter ilarpis met Dolores Delancy in Chicago and ¥red PRarker
met his mother and the next place of refugc was .iiami, Florida. Special Agents,
after the identifications of thc women were made, conducted an investization at
the various residences which had been occupied by the sungsters, but found that
they had fled. Paula Harmon, ¥ynona Burdettc ard Gladys Sawyer, after being
questioned concurning the wandcrings of the gang, wcre rcleascd, Gladys Sawyer
returned tc her home in St. Paul, but later rcjoined hor husband and proceeded
to the Statc of Mississippi. After thc rcleasc of Wynona Burdectte, shc pro-
cceded to the home of her sister in Tulsa, Cklahoma and later to the home of
another sister near Hominy, Oklaloma, Wynone had vowed that sre was through
with gangsters and their activities. She exprecsed a hope that she could again
secure & position in ner native state and remain there as a law-abiding citizen,
Paula Harmon, upca bteing discharged fronm custody, returned to her home at Port
Arthur, Texas, later to be conmitted to a state hospital for mental disorders.,
She thereafter at no time associated with oihei members of the mob.

Williem Harrison and Harry Sawyer had, in the meantime, started
negotiations with Cassius NcDoneld to ma¥e further exchanges of the ransom
money. Cassius McDonald, a ran of fifty yeers of age, for twenty-five years
hed enraged in sambling activities in Chicago, Detroit and Havana, Cuba, He
mainteined a residence at Trombley Road and Lake St. Clair, Detroit Michigan,
where he entertained many prominent politieians. For ten years, }icDonald
had spent & considerable portion of his time in Cuba, as & result of which he
gained control of the gambling activities in Havana, On September 5, 1934,
McDonald traveled by air to Havana, Cuba, where he contacted a brokerege Tim,
stating to the officials of that fimm that he had a quantity of small denomi-
nation American bills with which he desired to purchase Cuban rold, LcDonald
introduced himself to the brokerage firm as Mr, O'Brien, HIcDonald exchanged
$18,000 of the ransom money and received $14,000 in Cuban gold in exchange.
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Florida, where thery bagan living with Frud Bar.er and hie :arther on Lake Veir.
Yarpis, in the meentiae, witn Dolores Doinnsy, rad continued to reside in
;avana, Cuba, tut in the ea.ly part of Decemter 1934, Yarpic agein decided it
was best tc meve. Mis pactorraph had apmeared in the [Javang Newspapers ané he
feared somconc night rocognize ni:. The coupls returnel to Miawri, Tlorida.
Again Joe idans came to the assistance 0> a menber of the geng &ad assisted
Dol-Tes Delancy ani Jarpis in rertinz e ncuse at 1121 B5th Street, J.E., Miami,
Florida, where the coupls r:rided as Mr. end Mrzc. €. A. Crecne.

WMiile these activities wers texing place in *Miami, Florida an¢ navana,
Cuba, Jumes ilsen Led no scen his wiels, Ir. *oran, for several wesers, so he
lef* Toledo, Unio ané .rocecded to Chicage, Tliinuis and t..en tc Denver,
Colorado, where on Septenser 4, 1954 ae surrencered te the Denver Field Division
of *he Federul Zur:usu of Inveztigztion.

"Dee" 3arker, Lricr to (oing to Tcledo, Ohic in 4pril 1234 had been
termed ty Lis assoclat.s us & woman huter, excupt for his Irequent visitus to
houses of .rostitutiecn. At Tcledo, Nuio "Duc" Packer bocene infatuuted with
IYiléred Kulilmen, who wer a fricnd of itdeline ufus, the wife of Ted Anrus,
who hed alfords=d thc¢ ganz »nreotection. Mild=ed vos also fricndly with Thelma
ard Reae Helsi, zis*ers ol .2deline Angus. alter th2 gang had lerlt the vicin.ty
of Toledo ana Clzveland, Chi-, "Doc™ Bar-er persuadel iliidred ‘unlman with
promis2e of man’ luxuries to reiurn with him tc Chicagc, Iliincis. Through
the investigative efforts of Soeeiul afzuts 1t s estavlisred that Mildied
Kuhlman on Decerber 17, 192%1 rerisiired at he ‘orrisen Hoicl In Chicago,
Illinois. an i:pediace surveillaace was institutec of this woman and it
giscloced that rfildred Xutlmna reside” a* 43L Serf Stieat, (hica~o, Illinois;
thzet she was frienaly un al.icst in. constant con.any with a women known &8
Petricia T.onquest. The investipaticn further diseloscd that "Doc" Barxer
was residing with *.e Luhliman woran At tne serd Sorest addres. and that “Doc"
crd ¥ildrea wer: assceistins with William Hairizon and =uissel. Gibson in
Chicago. It vas airc ss2friniacd that in zoeping with the usual sractice,
Ysrrison had ren‘ed an a,_rtnent at 372C Pine Crove Avem.e in Cricego a&s J.F.
Bolton and Speciel Areints iacdiet:lv de.erained tbat Russell Cibeon and "Doc™
nar:er frequented the place.

The a-prenension of these fugitives was deilavcd, ss the information
which had been o-tained thrcurhout tne course of the invectigation of the
Bremer kidnaping had indicat.é tha* wembers of the gang urually reecided in
the same scneral vicinity ¢ad it was nct until investigaticn definitely dis-
closec that Alvin Harpiec arn. cther :e.hers ol tre r~anc were not associating
With "Doc™ Zurker in Chicafo thai action was taken to epsrexend those fugitivas
who had been located. On the night of January &, 1935 the apertment at 3920
Pine Grove Avenuc was surrounaed. Other Speciai Agents covered the address at
432 Serf Street and st about 6:30 .M. on that date "Doc" Barker and Mildred
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Kuhlrar left the premises and were talen into custod;s by Special Agents., "Doe"
Barker had no orportunity to resist, An immedieate search of the apaeriment
which had teen occupied by "Doc" Barker and Mildred Kuhlman revealed a larce
black leatner case in which there was contained a Thompson submachine gun from
which the serial number hed teen removed. The Technical Laboratory of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation subsequently restored this number aiad it was
fourd that it was the nachine wun wrich i:ad teen stolen bty members of the
Yarris-Barker gang at the time they steged the pay roll rodrery in South

St. Paul on hAucgust 30, 1232 and killed a policeman.

At about 10:45 P.l. con Januery 8, 1035 a Special Asent gave the cormand
to the occupants at 3920 Pine Grove Avenue 1o surrender. Clara 3iboon, wife
of Russell Gibson, Ruth Jieidi, ihe ex-wiie of William J. Harrisoi, und 'ryan
Bolton complied with this cormand. Ienorins the plea of his wife whe frantically
vegeed him to surrender, Pussell Gibsen choce to fi~ht i1 ~ut. He equipped him=-
self with a bulletproof vest, a .32 Culiber Cot automa®ic ~.istol ana 2 Frown-
ing eutomatie rifle and erndewvored to force an escape throurh th2 rear door of
the aspartrment. Gihsos coutiously opened the door, but upon ooserving a Special
Lgent guazding the entrance, Gibson raised the automatic rifle aad fired. His
aim was poor. i he 3pecial irent returncd the fire and Gibscn fell at the foot
of the stairway mortaily vourded. Gibson died & Tuw nours 1nter in & hospital
in Chicezo, Illirois 'ith a curze on lis lips for all luw enforccnent officers.
A Tew days lrter, ironieally on his hirthdny, 5ibson was buried in a cemetery
at Chiczeo, Illincis, Therc was no lurje (xrnosier funeral, tut orly a few of
his nearest relctives 2ttenced., There were no iricnds acs pallbearers, tut the
employees of the cemetery due to tre cold wind wnich was blowing hurried the
casket which contained the remains of Russell Sibson from the hearse to the
turial plece,

Upon en.erin; tho apariment at 3920 Fine Grove Avenue, Speciol Agents
found & small arsenel. amons the uns found were the lfollowing:

.22 Colt sutomntic pistnl #481%2C

.33 police rositive revolver #273652

2rounine 30.06 automatic riflcs

Auto bur.lar 20 gauge Ithaca Gun Company Shotgun #361601
.35]1 rifle fitted with front machine gun grip and Cutts
sompensator

R R

together with a large quantity of armmuniticn. A map was found in the effects.
of "Doc" Barker, on which map appeared 2 penciled circle ¢ around the town of
Ocala, Florida, which circle encompassed the territory in which Lake 'Yeir was
located. Other in“ommation had been obtained ty Special L-ents thet in the
vicinity of where the other membters of the ¢an¢g were hidin-- out the residents
talked of an alligator icnown as "0ld Joe". In possession of ihis vuluable
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information, Special Arente tegan an extensive investigation iu the vizinity

of Ocala ani Oklawaha, Florida, which investigation disclozed that Fred

Barker and ais mother were resicding iu a cottage located oa L:ke Veir, this
being the cottage which had been cecured for tnem through the effortes of Joe
Adams. It was further leariaed trat a few days pricr to tae location of this
cottase, Lierry Camnpbell end Vynonua bBurdette had bteen viritors there. At atout
5:30 o'clock on the mornirg of Januar;: 14, 1935 Snecial Agonts surrounded toe
Barker "harg cut" and the S»necial a~ent In Charpre apsroached ithe house, demending
the occupants to surrender. Afiter s period of apsroximately lifteen tinutes,
rno ansver waz received and the Spocial Arent in Cherge comnended that rate and
Fred Barker surrender. Ior a few minuters there was no anewer, then a voice
wes heard to say "all ri-ht ro ahenad". ThLe Special Arents interpreted this
renark &3 meaning that Kate end Frrd Iarter were ~oing to surrender, but it had
a far different meaning, for the a.sver Lo the Spreial arcat's last coimand was
2 tlast of mechine run fire Irom tie Loucge. T.ue necinine gurn Tire was ancswered
bty tear ~ces tombe, rifle fire and mechine gur fire from weazons in the hands of
the Spueial arents. Kete parver battled until deaih and when the house was
entered later in the morning, Special Arents found the bodies of Fred Barker
and ¥ate bBarker. A .45 caliter autonatic sistol was fcund near the body of
Fred Barker and a machine gun lay at Lia Carier's left hand. A search of the
house after the battle had ceesed disclosed {14,000 in 41,000 bills and investi-
gation revealed that these 51,000 billes were 2 part of those which had teen
obtained by Cassius kicDonald in ilmvana, Cuba in exchaure for Eremer rensom
money. Tnere was also found other currency of smaller denomirnationg totaling
approximately $2%3.00.

A small arsenal wac lccated in the nouse which consisted of -

Thompson subnachine guns

Browninr .12 gau~e automatic shotewn
Remington .12 gauge pu:ip shoteun

.45 caliber autocaatic pistols

.53 caliber Winciiester rifle end
.3€0 caliber Colt autometic nistcl,

e e N

together with machine gun drums, automatic pistol clips arnd & ocuantity of
ammunition.

There was also found in the aouse a letter si-ned b;” "3, L. Zarnes"
which was a letter to Fred 3arker from iis brotier "Doc". Tris letter read
as follows:

"Hello ever one uaow is tkat old sunshine down there fire I hope.

Eoy it is not so hot up here, for we are haveins scme winter.
I Bet you ard Buff are not catching no fish now for I think I
caucht then all when I waes down there. I took care of tlst
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, Buisness for vou 3Joys 1* was done Just as gooa as if you ned

L did it your sell. I an Just like the standa=d oil always at
your service hw ha. teil, 2o, you Know the 3oy with the resey

cheel: that lioxey ie up iere lookine for hin and if it is alright
to scnd hin down. I have not seen chucl vet T nave Been usy on
thet other he was perrty aard to locate. Zut will see hin right
way, ané sce if he wents_some down there. tell mother that deer
wac mighty finc and I said hello and hur end the squaw had better
not let you 3wis Seat then in caiching fish ne ha well I 711l
closc for this tine as ever [rour Tig Bud

3. L. Barnes"

This Jetter btocame siznificent in explaining the disappearance of one .nembcr
of the gang.

Kate end Fred Tarker were deserted in death by their compunions and
their bodies remainesd usturied from January 1€, 1935 until October 1, 1935,
On the latter date Xat2 and ner scn Fred were buried at an unknown, unxept
countrrside graversrd, full of vndersrowth ana weeds ¥Xnown as tine Villiams
Cemetery, %clch, Oxlahoma. The services wele gttended ty o small number of
relative: and curious onlookers. It was 2stimated tlat anuroxinately iwentyv-
five people ettended the services winich included six undertalzers. The funeral
sermon wac preached tc the living, with no mention Leing ade cf the dsceased.
The minicter invoked the blessines of the Lic.y upon tie surviv.ng meibers of
the femily. The ministzr qualified the reovost for such blessins s vith the
statement "If it be Thy will". The bedics verc buricd next to tle grave of
Herman Rurker, Ma's eldest son.

At thc time the shomiimn; took pluce a3t Okiamaba, 1lorida, Alvin
Karpie and Tolrres Pela=ey rezidod ina hsur: on 85tt otrei v in Miarmi,
Filcrida. 'Tney had as visitors Har:y Campbell and “rrnonc wurdcette, vho baé
left the house occupied by *rued 3ivger and hir motianrr at O)-waha, rlorida
for a trip tc Miami on Jemuwry 1, 1¢350. “'wn-na =urzetic was to assist
Dolcres Delancy, as the latter was an cipectant mother. The news of the
deatn of Fred and Kate Tarvker reschuod YMieni, llerida on the ¢cvioning or
Januasry 16, 1935. I. was *ime for Hurpis and Campbill to remw their flight.
Plouns for the depurture were made hurriedlv and the gan 's new errand boy,
an orchzstra leader by the namne of Henry "Duxe" T.andall, was dispatched to
the E1 Comuaodoro dctel, vhere $1,200 was sucured for Tarpis frea Joe Adeas,
who had been holding the same for the fugitiive. The night of Junuary 16,
1935 found Dolores D -lanev and Vyncna Burdette aboard a trein bound for
Atlantic City, New Jerseyr. They carricd vith them as eradentials a nole
signed by "Duxe" Randall addrecsed tc VWilliam A. Morleyv, part cwmer of the
Danmor Hotel, Atlantic Citr, New Joersey. The message requested Morley to
take care of his rriend Mrs. Greham and to scc that she obtained a rood

by
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dostor and good care. Tie women arrived at Atlantic City, New Jersey about
2:00 o'clock on tie afternoon of January 1+, 1535 and registered at the
Dan~or Hotel as Mre. A. s, Granam and sister of Macon, Georria. At about
1:00 o'clock in the morning the following day umrpis and Carpbell appeared
at the Darmo: Lotel driving a Buick seden bearing Floriéa license D-5-206.
Karpis registered at the rniel as P. S. Carcon and Ceuphbell used the name of
G. C. Cerieron. Snecial agents Lad leerned cf the licence number of the car
in the poscescion of larnis gac a description of the car and the dezperate
churacter of it~ occupants were broedcast. Early on the ‘norninz of January
20, 1935 & police officer 1ocated the car in the Coast Garage at Atlentic
City, New Jersewv and this officer, with two fellow officers, of the atlantic
City Police Depariment, then procecded to tre Danmor L.otel to investigate.
The officers approacied the third floor of t7e hotel with irasm puns. In the
hailwar trey fond e “rinitened man iressed only in uis underwear and when
guestioned b t:e officers e =tated that he would be ~lad to have the ran
yvio wae in the roomu iu whick the officers were interected to come out iun the
hallway. The ruse worked. Karpis dached into Campbell's room and they came
out tosether firing a machine gun and aefter an exchange of shots with the
officers, Karpis and Camptell succeeded in perfectin.; thelr ezeape. Dolores
Delaney was wounded in the leg. Ste and Wrnona Burdette succeeded in ercap-
ing from the hctel and crouched in the alley, awaiting the arrival of Karpis
and Campbell to rescue them. liowever, during the period of time they were
waiting for the fugitives they deliverated upon the safety of their men and
it was decided that to continue the flight vith Karpis and Campbell at this
time, due to the condition of Dolores Delaney, would only ainder their flight.
The woren remained in the alley until taken intc custedy by officers.

After escaping from the hotel, Xarpis and Campbell succeeded in steal-
ing a Pontiac coach from e local garace and in this car they fled from Atlantic
City, New Jersey, after unsuccessful efforts to locate their vomen. Taey
abapdoned the stolen Pontiac car near Quakertown, Pennsylvaria and at about mid-
night on January 20, 1935 the fugitives kidnaped Dr. liorece H. Hunsicker of
Allentown, Pennsylvania and et the point of a machine gun forced the doctor to
drive them in his car from a point near Sellersville, Pennsylvania to fuilford
Center, Ohio, at which place Dr. Hunsicker was forced to eiter the Suilford
Center Grange Hall, where he was bound, gagced end a.andoned. Xarpis and
Campbell fled on to Toledo, Ohio in the doctcr's cer end later dicpored of it
by leaving the car at a point near laSalle, Micrigea.

A few days subsequent to the arrest of "Doc® barker, Special Agents
learned thet the hide-out in whial: Mr. bremer had becn leld was located at
Fensenville, Illinois, Simultaneously with the raid which had been conducted
at Oklawaha, Florida waich resulted iun the deaths of Fred and !le Parker,
Special Agents raided the address at 180 May Street, Eensenville, Illincis.
The building at this address was o#ped OV Ferman Eaucke and it wac found thLat
a former tenant vho had occupied@ a porticn of this building in Jesnuary and
February of 19234 had moved several months prior to the raid.
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Jn January 19, 1925 Mr. Erexer positively identificd the portion of
the building wnich had formerly been occupied by L.erold Aluerton as being
the house in wnicn he had been held a kiunaped victim. Mr. Dreaer wes
successful in identifying tle design of the wallpaper in the room in waich
he was held. Mr. breumer wac also suceesrful in ideatifrin~ the crack in the
wallpaper in a corner of the roca, the position of tle vindow and height of
the wirdow sill, the electric light drop, tle step buetween the living rooa
and tie bedrcom and the hroken toilet nandle. It was aiso fourd that the
bedroor. in whick Mr. Treier had teen held vas sitviated as hed previously
Veern desaribed bty him. The eniraince to the house wars through the kitchen,
as had been relatea by ilr. cremer. Trere was a brdroom ad joinings the rTOOM
in wkich he was held and the wooder floor in the lon-e answverzd the
description as nrevioisly ohtained #ron the victim ol the kiduapirg.

Invectigation disclosed thet Rlier Fammer, the tuvern owner at
Eensenville, Iliinois vho had Leeax & rlose acsociate &nd harborer of the
Larpiz-Barkesr gang, had secured thc ure of Alderton'~ home for the use of
the kidrapers at the request of Fred Toetz. It was cscertained that in
Decerber of 1834 Fred Goetz &ni Alvin Karpis appeared at Berscnville aad
exanincd the prospective hide-out., At that time they agreed to pay l'arold
Alderton £1,000 for the use of his home and Farwer likewise wac to receive
1,000 for his services in connection with the kidnening of Mr. Bremer.
Elmer Feruer vas arrested at Bensenville, Illinols on the morning of January
16, 1935 and confesced that ne participated in the conspiracy to kidnap Mr.
Rremer.

Hurold Alderton, an ex-bootlerger, was arrested cn canuar, 17, 123
by Special Agents at llarion, Indiara and likerice mdmitted thet *Mr. Lre.er
had been held in his nome and that he hail received 31,000 for his corvices
in connection with the kidnaping.

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau o7 Invastigation ufuvcr Sinding
that Volney Davis end Edna ‘lurray hed discontinued their oncrations in
Glasgow, hiontena, continued their ‘nvestigation te locate tlese fugitives,
which investigation disclosed that Volner Devi: and Lana sarray ere in
association with Jess Dovle &nd Doris J'Comucr in Ka.sez City, hiiesouri.
Volrey and Edna in February of 1930 wer» reciding et 3020 seliuimoTre Avenue,
Kansas City, Mizsouri, under the nem:s Of Mr. ard Jrs. G. L, Lerocr. Joss
Coyle and his paramour, Doris O'Cornor nad lef* the ntier meahers of the
Karpis-Barker gang 2t St. Paul, “iirnesotz on Jenuary 16, 1254 ani toeether
with Eddie and Bessie Green proceeced to Topekz, llassas. later, after a
visit to Cardin, Oklaboma to visit with Dorirs C'Connor's relativer, they
moved to Aurora, Illinois in ey, 1934, at the request of Edna Murray, vho
as previously related, was Lhe sister of Doris C'Connor. ThLer remained in
Aurora until June 1934 arcd then retu.med to hansas Sity, slissnuri, residing
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at 4112 Locust Street. Prior to determining the exact address of Edna

Murray and Volney Davis in ansas City, E)eciel Agents ascertained that Davis
had stcored in e local rarage at Keasaes City, llissouri, e Pentiac car. A
surveillance was maintained of this car, and Volney Davis was captured at

St. Lcuis, Missouri on Tebruary 6, 1935, and imaediately arrangements were
=ade to remove hin from Yensas City. In route to Chicago, Illincis, the
airplane in which the Agenvs with their prisoner were travelling made a forced
landing near Voriville, Illincis, on the nirfh~ ol Februar:r 7, 1933, and

during the confusion wiich resulted, Davis evTectled his escape. e remained
at liberty until he was recap*ured =t Chicago, Illinois, on June 1, 1935.
Davis was cuestioned conceraing a 100 counterfeit bill which wacs removed

from his peison subsequent o his cupture in Kansas City, Missouri. He

claimed that the bill canme from welier "Irish" 0'lialley, who was being sought
by the Federal Fureau of Investisation in connection with the kidnaping of
August Luer of Alton, Illinois. Davis maintained tiiet he did not pass counter-
feit moncy, but merely cerried it with him so that in the event ke was
arrested by oflicers of the law, he could- tender therm: the $100 bill in return
for his liberty, believing that he could effect kis escape before¢ the

officer who n1ad acccorteé the bribe would discover the biil wzs countefeit.
Davis never offercd the counterfeit bill to the Special Agents who apprehended
ni:m.

Volaey Devis after his capture cutaurdly becaule penitent end in a
morent of anis remorse he —rote the following letter to 1is parents:

My dear ifother, ¥ather and Sisters: June 3, 19325.

At lest I en in a pcsition where I can write to you all again.
Ang I an sure glsd that I can Tor it has been awful to pe running
around over the country and not being able to write to the only
cnes in tliis worlé that really lcves me. I em here in jeil end
heve entered e plea oi guilty to conspiracy in this case, I

guess vou have read 1bout it in tue papers. I will be sentenced
on Friday tais meek, I don't know what I will get but I expect

it will be a life sentence. I guees 1 will be sent to the
govirament drison out in Celifornia, but trefere I fo there I
Will be held for tuivrty deys in some priscn herc. But I won't

be here long enourn tirme for you to come to see me. But just

as scon as I am vhere you can have time to coms to s~e ne I

will let vou know wiuen and where to cone. I have soue properiy
and some money I want io turn over to "ou but if it i so you can
I want you to bring Ruby with Tou as there will be quite a bit
of running around and she can do it beticr than you.

I would like to see all of you before I ;o away for rood but I
may be impossible as ii will cost too much. 7Tell 211 the kids
hello ror me and tcll the bovs tc take a lessen frem vy
experience ané never touch anythin~ that don't belons to them.
For & men can get more enjoyment out of ten dollars he hwas eerned
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honestly than he can u tuius.nd got d:shonestl:;. I know iroz sad
experienze. I am telliag "nu thi's to tell them becatse it mar do
go;1e good &n¢ I know v 1ifn has been soarea for scue Telson in

thie worls and if T can :ee, some roung borys Trom goin” VroLg I

have accomplished soimethin: in this wsorld. I woulé give anything

if I could start over ezain, for I knew I conld oe shccessful in
businsss if I wac free Tor I have teen fairly succescoful in business
transactions whiles I 1eve been codring the iaw and I imow if I had
been free to have *aken carc of them like any other citizen I could
have done much hetler.

Papa and Marwaa I den't want you all to Jeel too hué about this for
after all you will xnow vhere T am at night when vou gc to sleep
and T won't bte in denrer of “eing killed any moment. 4nd I premise
if euch a thing should hapd> n as I am ever a free man acain I will
Lia<e an honest livineg regsréless of lou lictle I can earn. And 1
will be a model prisouner where ever I go and for ever length of
tire T fet. I have been treeted fcoc here and am well in body. I
hope wherever I go taat I :etl work that won't Le injuricus to my
health. T¥ell, I don't <uow much :or- to write bui T will sure
¥rite ever time I ‘et & chance anl try to .cake up for the last time.

Tell “ncle ‘lewt hello enc I curc weuld lice to see hiw.

I am going o write a letuer to Qertha soon anté Trene. I thiank I
know their afdress, vut in cesa I con't reu tell tham -ov hicard from
ne.

Be sure to *ell me how Juelalr is &and vhen rou raw her lest. I oure
éc heooe she gets well. .

Guess lilcred is 0.K. T hoge so. Toll, I will clcae. Vit all Ly
love to ou all, as sveT,

Volnev Da.is

After the arrcst of Volne, Davis, Larna iurray an¢ Jess loyle sought
refure ati Pittsburg, I'2nsas, «MelC on Tebrary 7. 19835, Doyle was located by
Shecial ag=nts of the Fedcrel Earcau o¢ Inves'igeticn, wi‘h the cocperation
of tae Police Deoartieat at 2ittsbturg, lL.ansas and eugsaged Doyle in a ¢gun pattle.
Doyle escapud, but dvring the wa™ he asvearcd &t Girard, nensas, WulTe he
surrendered to the Sheriif.

On this eame date, Hcéna lurray wes ta<en inte cnstedy by Epacial
Agents, tc:etner with two in‘ividuals who hed havbered her, Tlarry C. Utanley,
her broiter, and his wifc, iaTy Stanley. HarTy C. Stanlay was subsequently
convictod on the charge of hetborins a fugitive from juctice in F.deral Court
jn thc District of Xarsas wnc wus suniunc=d on Varek 12, 1€33, tc scrve six
months in the Sedewick conmty Jsil at iichita, Kansas -nd wac also finud 1,000,
Mary Stanl:y, on the samc date, s given o five year suspendued sentcnec on the
same charge. ’
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The exter.sive investigzatiorn conducted by tlie Federal Bureau of
Investigation revealed thet Alvin karpis, "Doc" Barker, Harry Campbell
Wwillia~ .eaver, Fred Goetz, Ired Barker and Volne; Davis were in St. Paul,
Minnesota the morning of lir. Eremer's ahduction and evewitnesses stated
that five or cix mer using tvo sutomobiles were at the corner of Lexington
and Goodrich Avenuer at tre time the kidraping tonk place., Alvin Karpics
end Earry Campbell subsequently adnitted, after their cepture, that they
were present tiie morning vhen 'r. Lre-er was abducted. It waz further
ascertained that :r. Bremer had been transported to the hide-out at
Lensenville, Iliinois by Alvin Karpis, Carrv Campbell, William Weever and
"Doc" tarxer, whe also acted as guards Over iir. Brener while tLe latter
was teirncg held; that Bryan bolton, william Farrison, Elmer Fammer and
Farold Alderton Lad tallen care of the needs of the giards and their prisoner
by supplyinc then with food, whiszkey and by running other errands.
Information was also obtained by the Special Agentr that tiue guards at the
hide-out had chafed at the delay in the collection of the rensom money and
that considerable liquor had been consumed, especially by William Weaver and
Harry Cemptell. The hoodlums had ergurents among themselves and several
days before tlLe release of M. Lrener one mawbar of the pane war ordered to
ljeave the hide-out. This member wus Willian Weaver, who had beconc tired
of his cramped fquarters and the delay in the payment of the ransom money, as
a recult of which he spent too much time strolling up anl down in the
alley adjacent to the hide-out. The rest of the gang feared detection if
one of their numter was observed outside of tre btide-out house. ™Doc"
Barker endeavored to enliven the days by imitetine the voice of a lMexicarn
and, if possitle, also to lead .ir. Bremer to telieve that a foreigrer
wae one of his zuards., Karpis while at the aide-out studied maps and
made charts; although it hes never teen definitely determined, 1t is believed that
Karpis was compilins getaway charts, possibly for :zcue future c¢rine, or
a chert which would be usea in returning inT. Eremer to Rochester, ifinne-
sota. The gang kept machine guns in the hide-out to be used in tae
event law enforcement arencies discovered where i.r. Lremer war Leld.




T.C.#7-57¢ - 44 - November 19, 1936

There was returned at St. Peui, liniuesota on lay 4, 1u34 an indictment
vhish charged Arthur R. Darier, Alvia Farpis, Jcan J. Mclaughlin, Sr., John J.
wcLeusllin, Jr., William E. Vidler, Phillip J. Celeney, "3lim", “"Izzy", Frankie
wriert, John e and Richerd foe witn conspiracy %o Yidnap lr. Bremer and tranc-
port him from St. Peul, liinnesota to the State of Illinois. Due to the results
achieved by Special) Acentc during the course ol tle investiration, the Federal
crard Jury at St. Peul, llinnesote on Jeanuery 2&, 1935, returned indictaents
cupersedins the inciciment returned on day 4, 1734. Cne of the new indictments
charged Arthur R. Bercer, Alvia Karpis, Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, Elmer
Farmer, Harold Allerton, Villiam Weaver, harry Saewyer, Williem J. Harrisoa,
Brysn boltcn, Jotn Doe an¢ Richerd Roe with the kidnapins of lir. Eremer and
transporting Lim from St. Paul, Miunesota to Benserville, Illinois. 4 second
indictment was alss returned ca this dete, naiing in addition to those rreviously
indicted, Dr. Joseph D, .loran, Oliver A. Lerg, Johun J. Mclaughlin, Edn~ Murray,
lvrtle Faton, James J. Wilszon, Jes= Doyle, William &. Vidler, Phillip J. Delaney,
ari cne "Mihitey", who vas later determincd to ve identicel with Bruno Austin.
This indictment charged tlie individuals uamed witu conspiring with each other
and with Fred Goetz, Fred Barker, Russell Sib=or and rate Berier to kidnap and
transpsrt in interctate comierce Edward George Eremer.

On April 1%, 1935 the trial of Arthur R. Barer, Oliver A Berg, Elnmer
Fammer, Harold Alderton, Jesc Doyle, Ednz Murray, Phillip Delane;, "Boss"
YicLaughlin, William Vicler, James Vilson and Bryaa Bolton began in the Federal
Courts building at St. Paul, Minnesota before rFederal Judge il. M. Joyce. Bryan
Eolton at the beginnine of the trial entered a plea of suilty, but sentence was
deferred ac to Lim until Augnst £5, 1935, when Le wee< sentenced to serve three
years in prison for hiz complicity in the kidnaping. The Fovernment, after the
selection of the jury, becan the introduction of evidence with Mr. 3remer as
the first witness, vho related the details of his kidnaping. Thereafter during
the coursc of the trial, Alvin Larpis was identified as the purcnaser of the
flashlights. Over strenucus objections of defense counsel, the ~as0line can
which bore the fingerprint of "Doc™ Barker was introducea into evidence. An
erployee of the Tecrhnical Laloratory of the Federal Tureau of Investigation
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qualified as an expert witness and in simple languase which was capable of
being understood by everyore, explained briefly the science of fincerprint-
ing and declared that the possibility of the fingerprint found on the gasoline
can being thzt of anyone other than "Doc®™ Barker would only be one chance in
several billion and declared emphatically that the possibility of there teing
a duplication of fingerprints was'so remote as to be out of the question
entirely. On cross-examination defense counsel, which obviously were untutored
in the science of fingerprinting, mede no effort to get at the real questions
involved in the fingerprint evidence, but made every effort to seize upon the
ridiculous in an effort tc confuse the minds of the jurors. These guestions
were capably explained by the witnesses and no question was left in the rinds
of the jurors as to the true identity of the fingerprirt. "Doc™ Barker :oat
through the proceedings in utter silence, glering as the witresses took the
stend against him. The shary criminal eyes of "Doc" Barker had no efrect on
the witnesses,

At the conclusion of the Government's case on liay 6, 1935, the charges
against Jess Doyle and Edne lurray were dismissed. Jess Doyle wes later
returned to the State of Nebreske, where he entered a vlea of ruilty &t Fair-
bury, Nebraske on a charge thct he participated in the robbery of the Fairbury
Netional Bank on Ap~il 4, 19335, He wac subseguently sentenced to serve ten
years in the !'etrasxa State Feritentiary for this crime. Edra Murray was
returned to the iiissouri State Penitentiary at Tefferscn City, Missouri to
camplete the remainder of rer twenty-five year sentence for hirshway robbery
and she received an cdditicnal two ye~r sentenc: on the charge of escaping
from that institution,

Bruro Austin on Mey 6, 1935 was dischar; ed from custody on the order
of the Court, but only to te rearrested in Chicago ani at thut place on
October 11, 1935 he was convicted of murder and sentenced to serve life
imprisonment in the Illinois State Penitentiary.

During the course of the trial, Elmer Farmer on May 13, 1935 entered
a plea of guilty to the conspiracy indictment and on June 7, 1935 was
sentenced to serve tuenty-five years' imprisonment. "Doc" Barker had no
defense to offer and did not take the stand in his own behalf. The trial of
the defendants who kad not been dismmissed or otherwise disposed ol was
concluded on May 16, 1935 and the jury beean its delibperstions. The money-
changers during the course ol presenting their defense had contended they did
not know the roney exchansed by them was Bremer ransom money and they
nervously awaited the return of the jury. On May 17, 1935 the jury returned
a verdict of guilty as to Arthur R. Barker, Oliver A. Berg, James J. Wilson,
John J. McLeughlin, Sr. and Harolé Alderton eand on this same date "Doc"
Barker and Oliver A. Berg were sentenced to serve life imprisonment. Vidler
and Delaney were acquitted, On June 7, 1935 liarold Alderton received a’
sentence of twenty years! impriscnment. McLaughlin and Wilson were sentenced

e
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to serve five vears cach: ‘icLauchlin died a few months latcr in the United

_ St:tes Peritentiary at Leavernworih, Yensas. Oliver A Rerg, after his

e convictior arni sentence, was returned to the Illinois State Penitentiary
to comrlete his serterce at thet place and & Fedsral dstainer was filed
sgzinst him. Elmer Fermer, Parold Alderton and Arthur R. Farxer were
temporarily cetained at ire United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas,
ani l.ter were renov:: teo the Urnited States Periventiary at Alcatraz, =
which rlace ther iwust scurve their sentences,

£

James J. Wilson wac ordered to serve his sentence &t the Unite
Steies Inuustrial lefcrmatory at Chiilicothe, Chio, tut he was later
trensTerved to thes I>rtheastern Penitentiary at Lewichur:, Icnnsylvarisz,
After the arrest of Toluey i=vis at Chicego, Illinoio on T e 1, 1935,
he was rermoved ts St. Paul, lirnesotn, where »u June &, 1Cci he ertersd a
plee of =suilty to the indicimert charging him with ¢enanirecy to kidnar Lir,
rermer ari wes i:rmedistely sentenced to serve life irwriscracnt.  Davis
liewise was temporavily dctainel at the United Statcs Ternitentizry, Leaven-
worth, ¥unsas znd subsejuently transferred to the United Siatcs DPenitentiery
&t Alcetraz,

Aftcr the arrest of Wyrona Burdette and Dolores Deleney at Atlentic
City, Low Jerscy, thty were temporerily remcved to Philadeiphie, Pernsylvanie,
whcre a son was torn tc Delores Dolaney. Thesc women were subsciuently
removed to Liani, Florids, where on larch 0, 1030 they eniercd plezs of
guilty in thc Federzl Court to tho charres of Larberirn’ & Tugitive from
justicc, wnz misprision of o filony and on that same date cach was scntenced
to servc & five y.ar ters iun tle Urited States Detention rerm, Milan, lickigan.
Mr. end "rs, Joirn Karpavicr, Tather ard nmother of Alvin Farpis, toor custedy
of th¢ son of Dolores Dilency, wic wis ernristored Raymond ..1lvin liarpavicz.

me investizoticn continucd by th. Fuaeral surecu ol Investigation to
locate the remaining susitives in this cass wad on lay 3, 1235 Harry 3awyer
was aprprcohenacd by Speciaul afsuts at Pass Christien, Miesirsirpl, a ueruty
sheriff and a lississippi State Highwuy cfficer ccom.ratin: with th: Agernts
in thc approhension. Sawyer, after the ransom nsgotiations in Miemi, Florida
and Hevane, Cuon, joincd his wife and togethir they nroconc-i to the Liiecsiesirpi
towr., werc rarry Sawyer wac operiuting o« driniirng a.d rarnbling "joint"™ for
color~d persons, This ereaied suspicion in thc ininds of the white citizens
in this southern stetc and ultimately led to the identificotion ond aprre-
hensi.n of Sawyer. Thris was not the first arrcst which Harry Sawyer kad
expericnced, as the records of the Federal burvau of Investiration show that
on Deccmoer 12, 1914 Sauyer was arrested on charges of treaking and entcring
tie officcs of the Stundard 0il fompuny in Lineoln, Nebraske. On iArril 29,

M P EN T e TG AT L e v s A

P T e T L R 2 T L MR



I1.C.#7-576 - 47 - November 19, 1956

1615 he entered a nlea of guilty and the codrt oriercd aim rcleesed on
T parole for a period of two vecars and Sew:er was cubtceruently” disnissed
- from parole on September 25, 1917. Sawyexr was szein arrcsted on Sepieaber
11, 191€ at St. Paul, Minnesote on chargsc of attempted grand larceny and
was subsequently fined $100.0C0. FEe wne =2¢ain arrectea on January 2, 152
on charces of rotbery and was luter turnsd over to the Police Department
at Lincoln, Nebraske o:: ciarges of juaning 2 bond,-alter bein: errested
for auto +Left. He was sub<eguently releescd urncer a $1,000 bond, waich
was later forfeited. After the arrest >f harry Sawver at Pess Taristien,
Missiszivpi, he was ianediately removed to St. Faul, Minnesota, where hu
was commiited to tiae Hamsey County Jail in default of 3100,000 boud, tn
await trial or tte charces o kidnaping I'r. bremer.

¥illiaw Weaver end Myrtle Baton had successTully eluded the company
of other memhers of tie Kernis-berker gang and Lad contirued to enjov their
emall chicken farm at Allandale, Florida, to which place they had fled after
leaving Grand Forest Seach, Ohic. Oa Sunday mornine, Septamber 1, 1323,

the hours vhich vas ozcunied by Williim Weaver and iyrtle ¥aton et Allancale,
Florida, was surroundsd by Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Weaver left the nousc eariy on this morning to ret his Sunday newcpepers and
wrac confronted by Special Arents who took him into cuctody. Irnediately
therea’ter, Myvrtle Eaton wes errested in the nouse in which were found several
firearms, including various small fircarne and two shotouns. Special acents
also found that Veaver and Mrrtle Faton tad in their custodr a iall bo; who
wes kaown to the neighbors acs Bobbie Osbornu. The furitives 2ed cbttained
custody of this child from its mothner sad they ware residin~ at Allandale,
Florida a= Mr. and .irs. T. *7. Ostorne, tosinr as respociebic citirens.
Immediately after their capture, fyrtle feton and Villiam Veaver were ramoved
tc St. Paul, Minnesnta and comaitted to the ramsey County Jail in dzleuit of
bond. :

On Movember 27, 19¢5 & new indictoaent was returned by the Federal -
Grand Jury at St. Paul, Mirnecota and in edditica to thore ‘nd'vilduals who
had been previously indicted, Carzius ii:hiwnald was incluced as 8 Jefenéant
in the concpiracy. .cDonsld war arre=ted by & eclal agents et Deiroit,
Michizan on Septenber 6, 1970, afier conclusive ~vidence 1aé tcen obtained
that McDonald exchanged tie ranson mo..ey in Havana, Snta, aitu Tull krowledge
that it was “he Errmer ransom money.

A second triel r the Lremer cace vaz tecun at St. Paul, Minnesote
in Federal Court oa January 6, 1926 and the defendants at tlLis tiue who faced
the bar of juctice were Willianm uLe2ver, "arry Sawyer and Cassius asicDorald.
Harry Sawyer vas confident of acaulttal, but admitted on tu- witnecs ctand
that he had harhored and associsted with mambers of the Karriz-lerker geng
for a numter of years. Willianm Weaver lilcwire denied his ruilt and

/
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contmded that he was being nrosecuted oniy because he had associated with
w members of the Farpis-tarker gang. Cussius [cbenald endeavered to persuade
' the jury that he did not know the money exchenged in Cuba was the Bremer
raascta r-oney. The evidence was clear to the jury and efter a tvo weeks'
trial, which concluéed on January -4, 1936, & verdict ci guilty was returned
against all three defendants. On ihat sume date William Veaver and Harry
Sawyer were sentenced to serve life imprisonment and after heing incarcerated
in the United Stetes Peniteatiary at Leavenworth, Kansas were transfurred to
Alcutraz. Tne sentence of Cessius !:.2Donrld was deferred until February 1,
1936, at which time he wa: sentenced 1o serve [ifteen yesrs in a Federal
Penitentiary and socn was transferred to Alcatrez.

The conspiracy indictment which wes pending against Myrtlc Eaton wus
dismissed at St. Paul, Minnesota and on February 26, 193¢, she was indicted
at Tempa, Floride, charged with harborin;: Williem Weaver. She denied her
guilt, tut on June 3, 1936 at Jacksonville, Floridas, Myrtl: Eaton was found
Fuilty by & jury. On June 10, 193t she wes sentenced to serve six months in
jail and pay & fine c?® ¥1,000.00.

After the death of i'red barker, a Barker and Russell Gibson and the
apprehernsicn of other memusrs ol tihe Kar,is-Barke: gang, Karpis and Campbtell
in Jenuervy of 1935 found the ranks of the once powerful mob denleted of gun-
men who could assist in further depredecticns, which were considered necessary
for the fugitives' -exisctencn., After their return to Toledc, Ohio in January
of 1935, Karpis end Campoell were afforded protection and shelter by the
members of the underworld with whow they had bzen in contect during the more
prospercus days cf the gaur irmudiatcly subsequent to the ahduction of Mr,
Rremer and for several months thercafter. They likewise rcnewed their
contacts in Clevelund, Ohic, from whicli nlace they had so hurriedly departcd
in Septemdber of 1934. Special Agenis of the Federal Iurcau cf Investigaution
continued the investigztion to locnte ths remaining fugitives and it wvas
learned that one of tho first rceruits sucured hy Kerpis and Camphell was
Fred Hunter, of Leavitisburg, Onio. It if not dcfinitely xnown in what

ner Hunter first tecamc acruainted with Kerpis and Campbell, tut it appears
that the wcquaintanceship was madc through mutuel friends et thce Harvard Club,
Newburgh Heights, Ohio, wro csent Kerpis to the Hollyhocl Night Club in Warrca,
Ohio in !March, 1935, where he met Hunter,

Fred Hunter, an ex-convizt, was torn Octoter 13, 1¢99 at Warren, Ohio
and was one of a family of six children. Hunter had five biothers and one
sister. The father of th: family, George Huntcr, made an uncuccessful effort
to reise his children to Le lew-sbiding citizens. Fred Hunter's mother died
in 1910 and wiiile the father worked daily as a tlacksmith and boilermaker, at
leact three of his sons began careers of crime. Fred Hunter, e&s Fred John
Hlencerson, was first arresteéd by the Police Department, Toledo, Ohio, on June
3, 1920 for carrying a concesled weapon and in lieu of paying a $200.CO fine
and costs he was committed to the Luces Couunty Jail, Toledu, Ohio, on June 22,
1920, where he served & juil seutence. On October 26, 19Z«, dunter was
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arrested by the Police Department at Akron, Ohio as & fugitive from justice
from Warren, Ohio. He was thereafter eonvicted for larceny and possession
of dynemite and on April 17, 1933 was received at the State Penitentiary,
Columbus, Ohio to serve an indeterminate sentence of three to twenty-seven
years,

William Hunter, another son of George Hurter, began his criminal
career on July 31, 1919 when he burglarized a hariware store at Warren,
Ohio and stole goods and merchandise valued at $5C,00, He pleaded guilty
to this charge; was committed to the State Reformatory at HMansfield, Ohio.
Willier. Hunter thereafter wcs reccived at the State Penitentiery, Celuritus,
Ohio on June 2, 1928 to serve a one to fifteen year senteunce for burglary
and lsrceny. On April 26, 19032 William Hunter was fined $150.00 and costs
at Warren, Chio for receivinf ard concealing stolen property. In lieu of
paying this fine he served time in the County Jeil at Jarrer, Ohio. On
December 19, 1934 Williar. Hunter was received at the United States Peni-
tentiary, Atlanta, Georsia, to serve two years for violiation of the Internal
Revenue iLct.

Another brother, Albert, has also served a sentence at the Ohio State
Refomatory, Marsfield, Ohic, for burglary.

Fred Hunter, prior to the time he tecamo associstrd with Karpis and
Campbell, was a gumbler ard elso ergaged to sore extent in selling gamdbling
parephernalia, He was also a devectse of cockfighting.

Karris and Camptell returned to the southwzst for a second recruit by
the name of John Brock, who came higrly recomnicnded due to his cxtensive
eriminal record which tczen on Jaruary 1€, 191¢ when he was received at the
State Reformatory, Granite, Oklahoma, to serve a tem of threc ycers for grand
larceny. The records of the Federal Bureau cf Investigetion reve.l that Brock's
second arrest occurred orn July 13, 1922 whon he was arrested by the Sheriff's
Office at Hutchinson, Kansas for investigation. He was next arrcsted on
October 1, 1922 as J, C., Crcighton vy the Sheriff's Office at Enid, Oklahoma,
at which place he wus arrested for investireticn. Brock slso was arrested on
suspicion by the Sherifr's Office at Fawnee, Oklahomu as J. L. Alams on May 17,
1923, On January 19, 1930 as John Brock hc was arrested as a vagrant by the
Police Department at Tucson, Arizona and s:rv.d twenty days in the City Jail.
He was likewise arrestcd as a vagrant by the Pelice Depertment at Tulsa, Okla-
homa on March 1Z, 1931 and fincd $19.00 cnd costs. On Octcber 18, 1931 he was
received at the State Penitentiary, MciAlester, Oklahama, to scrve five yecrs
after comitting an assault with intent to kill. During the time Brock wus
confined in tre Oklahoma Stote Penitontiary he beeame 2cquainted with threc of
the eriminals who later bccame prominent marbers of the Karpis-Burker gong -
"Doc® Barker, Volncy Davis and William Weaver,

In March of 1935 Faorpis and Campbell proeeaded to Tulsa, Oklahama, where
thoy contacted George "Burrhend" Keady, wcll-known associate of thievee and
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harborer of ecriminales. Cranbell had nreviouely azsociated with ileady at
the time “emntell was characlerized as an oil fieid petty thief and was
rommittins crimes with Clen Leroy Wright end Jimiie Lewson, who leter
became well-knovm criminals in the soutawest. This was zrior to the time
that Campbell sraduated to "big time"™ c:.ime. Keady recommended trock to
Kerpi- end Campbell az a men of ability ond the introduction of Brock to
thew was consuameted on a highwey near Ifulesa, Jklazo.a and Erock agreed

to "pall a jot" with Zarpis and Campbell. Zrock was given instructione to
meet Karpis end Camptell in Toledn, Onio, from which place brock was sent
to the Harvard Clul in Cleveland, Osio on an errand for alvin iarpis. le
later rejoin.@ uis new asesociates in Toledo, Ozio an? nleans were formaulated
for another crime. In April of 1935 Xernis en? Cemplell dlranceared for
several days. lezvin> Lrock in Cleveland. Iie vecame appre.ocusive that rome
misfortune nnd necnired to Xarpis and Cauaprhell ead returred to ais aome at
Tulse, Oklahoma.

On April 24, 1935 s mail truck war robbcd at Viarren, Chiio by triree
heavily armed mer ard 372,000 ir loot, composed of currency ané bonds, w&s
ottained by the tancéits. Thereafter, tws well-known crimiznels, ororge
Sercent and Anthony Labrizzetta, were idertified es two of the participents
in +he rottery of the mail truck. Sarrent and Labrizzetta denied their
guilt, bui were brousit to trial. The jury convicte? them after delibereting
+en minutec., Each wes cerntenced to serve tventy-Tive yecars in a Federal
venitentiary. The court ¢ranted farcent end Labrizzetta a new triel. bt
thev were mzain convicted at their second trial. Subtrsecuent investisation
discloced that the twn convicted nen were innocent of the crime and that
Farpies and Canptell were the =uilty parties.

Karpis and Camptell with new capitel planned new crimes and througn
"Burrhead" Xeady, =curht t> reestatlish the Harpis-Barker eng and after
the mail Trobbery they returmed to Tulsa, Oxlehoma and agein cortacted Keady
and Brock. On Sep‘ember 3, 1935 Kealy prcceeded to tle Uxlehoma Ctate
Penitentiary ané met a half-breed Indien bty the name of Sam Coker st the
pricson rates, wio on that date was parcled from the institrtion where he had
been serving a thirty year sentence for tank rsbbery. Tt ies =aid that Karpis
and Campbell supplied the fundes necessary to secure the release of Coker Jrow
the penitentiary. Coker was first received et the Oklaacma Stzte Penitentiary
on March 17, 1924 to serve a thirty year sentence for bank rotbery and he
received nis first parole from taat institution on Jenuary 11, 1°31 &and within
a few weeke was returned to the institution as a perole violator. e escaped
on February 24, 19%1. On May 9, 1931 he was arrested by the Police Depariment
at Saint Joseph, Miesouri for investigation and on the 10th of the following
month he was arrested by the Police Depertmert at Tulea, Oxlahoua &s a
fugitive from the State Penitentiary. Thi: arrest occurred at the tine Fred
Barker snd Alvin Karpis were arrecsted ai Tulsa, Oklehoaa on June 10, 1931,
charged with & jewel burglary. Coler var not as fortunate as Karoic and Trel
barker, as arter this arrest he wars rcturned to Okmulgee, Cklahoue to await
trial for the jewel theft.
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Althoueh he wa: not prosecuted for thai crize, 20 war veturned ro tie CXlu-
homa State FPenitentiers on June 19, 1631 {o coudlere ais sentenne for vank
rotbezry. Coxtr rexaired confired in the iretitution until September 3, 1930,
wien he was acain 1eleased on perole. CoXer, after his release on parole
from the penitentiary, proceeded with ¥eady to tne latter's aoue in Tulsa,
Oklaioma anc tl.e two of them legan celebrating Coker's 00¢ fortune by con-
sumine oconcidersble guantities of liquor ard tvio or three weeks thereafter
Coker procreded to Toleco, Ohio and joined Karpir and Campbell.

About the “irst of Novewber 1635, Fred Hunter rctusped to Tulsa,
Oxlahoma and enlirited *he &id of John brock in & new crininal venture waich
wer beins olanned. brocx arried to particiz:te ir the rew criue and with
Hunter traveled bt train from Tulea, Oxlalioma to Cleveland, Ohio, arriving
there o= OoT ahout Noveaber 4, 1935, At Cleveland, Ohio ihintcr and Srock
parted, Lunter proceeding to Ycungstown, Okhio, whilc Brock went to Toledo
aad registered in a lccal Totel. Hovever, the followine car he was joined at
tne latter place ty Fred iHunter and the twe of them prcceeded to tie Tnledo
hide-cut of Karpir and Cemztell, which place wat & lozal acuse of prostitution.

On +ue afternoon of Noveaver 7, 1935 five bandi*s =2rmec with two
machine guns, a chotgun and automatic pistnls helé up Erie Train No. Gtz at
Garrettsville, Ohio, waich was en route from Detroit, iliciiieen to Pitteburgh,
Pennsylvania and there vas stolen from the United Stetes lLieil $24,000 in
currency and several thousand dollars in securities. Durins the course of
the robbery the train crew was intimidated aud one of ths roblers firel a shet
into the mail car. After Special Agents received infommation c¢mcerning the
"yi1@ west" mannsr in which the rcbbery was nerpetrcted, the poreirility that
Karpie and Campbell were responsitble fo: -his crime wacg concide.ed and investi-
gation resulted in the icentification of +he fuqitives want=zG iu the oreamer
kidnapin: as being two of the participants in the lollup of tlr- mail train.
Special Agents further learned by their invezti-ation that aftsr the robbery,
Karpis, Campbell, HFunt=21 Bro2x and the fifth meuter of the bandit ranc knuwn
as "Sam", retreated tc a turage in Port Clinton, Ohio operat:d 'y one John
Zetzer, an ex-convict. Here the loot ves “ivided aud the gans ceparated,
Campbell and “Saa" goinc t» Toledo, Ohio.

Kerpis, Erock end Hunter had mede cladborate nlants fer a Y. etaway®.
The former metheods used by moseri bandits in driving lons dictances in a
fact automotile after the comission of a crime were too slor for llarpis,
Hurter and Brock, so arrantements had been made ithroush Zctzer, e pilot,
for the use of arn airplane. Early on the morning of November 8, 1335 the
three mail train bandits boarded an airplane near Port Clirnton, Ohio ard
with Zetzer as the pilot, flew to Lot Sprinesz, arkancas. Karpis and
Hunter remainec at Hot Sprinzs while Brock returned to his home in Tulrsa,
Oxlahoma.

During the coursc of the investiration conducted by Spceirl Agents,
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it was leerned that cn Octobher 19, 1925 one Thomas J. Shew had gone to the
Universal Motor Compary in Akron, Ohio Tor the purpose of buying & Ford
automobile for cesh and after neking preliminary arrangements for the
purchsse of this car, Shaw proceeded to the vicinity oi the Portage Hotel,
where he was arrested as a ruspicious person and apyroximately three hours
later & local grmbler called at the Lkron Police Departmentd and arranged
for the releuse of Snaw cn bond. Thereafter, on October 25, 1935, under
the name of Carl Baker, the jndividual who had previously been arrested as
Thomas J. Shaw purchased from the Knowles Erown Motor Company, 1440 Weet
25th Strcet, Cleveland, Chio, a Plymouth sedan. The eyewitnescses to the
Carrettsville mail robbery obtained the license number of the automobilc
used by the bandits at thet time snd through this it was learned thot the
Plymouth sedan which had been purchased by Carl Buker was the car used in the

robbery.

At the time Tiomcs J. Shaw was grrcsted by the Police Department at
Akron, Ohio, his finrernrints were forwarded to the Federa]) Bureau of Investi=-
gation and they were jdentified as being identical with Milion Lett, who on
November &, 1930 had been ar-ested by the Police Department &t Wictita, Kansas
for vegrancy. The record further disclosed that Lett had been arrested for
investigition by the Pclice Depertment at Coffeyville, Kancas on Februery 10,
1931 end on September 3, 1332; that he also had been again arrested by the
Police Department at Coffeyville on November 6, 1935 end on November 7, 1935,
the date of the meail robiery at Garre {sville, Ohio, Lett was coenfined in the
County Jail et Yates Center, Kansas on a charge of robbery, for which he was
not pros:cuted. Prior to this time the Fedoeral Bureau of Investigation had
information that ifilton Lett wac an ecsociate of liarry Campbell and thgt Lett
h=d also been criployed as a shiller ot +he Hervard Club at Newburgh Heirhts,
Ohio, where members of the (Ing frequently spent their time,

Af'ter Carpbell returned to Toledo, Ohic from Port Clinton, Ohio, he
continued for the next several months to spend the mujority of hirs time in
Toledo. Campbell found refuge with Clara and Fd McCraw at & rcoming aouse
operated by thew at 2011; Adams Street. "Ee also frequented the many taverns
located 'in the vicinity of his place of refuge.

A short time after Kerpis and Campbell returned to Taledo, Ohio sub-
sequent to their escape from Atlautic City, New Jersey, Camphell ret e girl
by thc name of Gertrude Billiter at the licGraw rociaing house and thoereafter,
on May 29, 1935, Campbell, under the namc of Clercnce C. Miller, married
Gertrude at Dowling Green, Ohio. Cempbcll, with his wite, frequented a tavern
known &s the Goulet's Grill, loc:.ted ot 21303 Monroe Street, Toledo, Ohio.
Carpbell also had as a coupenion at Goulet's Grill and othcr taverms in Toledo,
Ohio and vicinity, the Sheriff of Luces County, James C'Reilly. After the
robbery of the mail train at Garrettsville, Ohio, Campbell returned to thece
associates. Sam Coker, at the tiue of ihe robbery of the train was ill in a
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hospitel in Toiedo, which prevented him from being a participant in that
crirme. He, however, continued his association with Campbell at Toledo,
Ohio after thLe successful corsummation of that rohbery.

While Campbell was spending his time in Toledo, Ohio, Kaipis and
Punter were enjoying the pleasures of the health resort at Hot Springs,
Arkenses. Kervpis elsc made & triy to Corpus Christi, Texas, where he
encaced in his [avorite pastime ol fishing in the Gulf of Mexico. He
also madc a trip *o the west coast of Flerida for asimilar purpore.
Kairpis after his retreat 1o Hot Springs, Arkansas alsc madc infrequent
trips to Cleveland, Toledo nnd Canton, Chio.

On the eftcrncon of May 1, 1936, through investijgative efforts of
Specizl Agents of the Federsl Burvau of Investigation, it vas dctermined
that 4lvin Karpis, with ¥red ‘lunter, &ac h1is woman, Conrnie Morric, were
located in apartment 1, 33:2 Canal Strect, New Orleans, Lnuisians, where
Hunter meinteined & residence undcr *he neric of Td O'dars. The apartment
building in which Farpis and the others were loc:ited was surrounded by
Special Agents at approximately 5:30 P.ii. or Moy 1, 1936 and &s +he Special
Agents were about to enter the fugitive'c mpartmernt building, Karpis and
Huuter emerged, with the ianteation of 2nterinr a Plymouth coupe which wes
parked in front of the builling. Soccinal Agents co.manded Karpis and Hunter
to surrender and ther complied peacefvliv. Sutsequent to the apprehension
of Kerpis, it was learnzd he had maintained an apcrizent at 3300 Saint
Churles Street, New Orlesmns, Louiriane nnd it was further lzarned that the
raid on the apartment on Canal Street wes timely, as Karpis claimed he was
making prcparations tc go o: ancther fiching trip. A search of the Plvmouth
coupe and the apartment in which Kerpis and Hunter hed beer. located revealed
thot Hunter end Karris had been prepared to resist arrect if the opportunity
was prescnted, es there were found a rifle, two .45 caliber autometic
pistois and a .230 calib:r :istol. Lat'r, a Terraplanc coupce, which had
been used oy Karpis, was loc2ted and it was fovnd to contain a .22 caliber
rifle, a .22 caliber automutic pistol and & .49 Cclt automotic pistel. After
the capture of Karpis, he was irmediately rumoved to St. Puul, Minnesota and
coumitted 4o the Ramscy Cowity Jail in dcfrult of one half & miliion dollar
bond, to ewait trial. Huntcr was committed to the Fedcral Jail at New
Orlceans, Louisiana, to await presecution on the charge of hartoring Karpis.

Thc investigation wez continucd by Special Agents at Tcledo, Ohio for
the purpoce of locating Tarry Campbell nnd it was lcarned that Carmpbell, under
the neme of G. Killer, wus i1esiding in Apartment 1, 2132 lionroe Strect,
Toledo, Ohio. It was further ascertained thnt Campbell was known in the

_vicinity as Robcrt or Bob Miller. At daybrcak on May 7, 193€, Special Agents

conducted a raid on this apsrtrent and thcre apprehended Harry Campbell. A
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- search of the apertment revesled that Campbell Lad cnncealed under a
pillow on the bed in the room in which he was aporeicnded, & .45
celiter Cult autosatic nirtol whicl. he A8 not have an opddrtunicy to
use. '

On the =ame moiming, Sa. Coker was taeken ianto custod; by Speciel
- Agents in a orivate home a Jow tlocke awsy from where izrry Cuupbell had
L e been residine. karry Cairbell vas removed to St. Pail, Hinnesotu, where
= he waz cormitted to the Romsey Connty Jail in cefault ol b {200,000 bond,
& 3
4

to swait the disposition of 'ilc cace, while Sam Coker was returned to the
Cklehora State Peritentinry, et McAlester, Oklancaa on ey 9, 1636 to

P ‘ complete ris uncypirsi turm for benk robrery. FEarry Campbell ¢id not elect
{ to stand tiriel 1ov the zidnarine of .ir. Fremer and on May 1o, 1936 he
entercd a plee of guilty et St. Paul, Mi:nercta and on the saze date was
seutenced to gsorve life imprisnnient.

Tred Tunter, a”ter briny indicted at Few Orleans, Lovirsianz on siay
27, 1936, enter.d-a piea of ruilty to the charre of harboring Alvin larpis
and was sentenced to serve two vears in the United States Penitentiary at
Atlenta, Georgia.

On July 27, 193¢ Alvin Karpis entersd a clea of fullty to the
indiztment charrings nim with the kidnapine of Willi»m A, Hama, Jr. and he
received a life sentence. Xarpis snd Campbell were teancrarily committed
to the Unitea Stetecs Penitentiary, Leaverworth, Xansas and on Ausust 3,
1936 werc transterred to the island mrison at Alcstrcz, Calif-rnia, to
remnain there the rest of their lives.

Durinc the course of th2 investizetion to apprehend the various
memterc nf the Kergis-Earker nung, Speciel Acents learned +he® Villian J.
harrison, who had ucen clozely associated wita tac .aob, nhad (~wittingly
coomunicated t> otncr assccietes of the ran. wio ver: not in ' .e imaer
circle certain inforaetiorn whir~h {1 was 1elt cuould not have uveen divuired.
Usirg a ruse, derrison on the night of Tannary £, 19355 wes lured. bl rcome
of Lis cozpanions to &n wbandoned tarn ir ke vizinityr of Ontarioville,
Illinois. Wien hz eniercd ihs tra:m, in the nLorme of effecting Li= micesiun,
ne wat ot tc death bty secveral o0 hir wreirhile ussociates. Lic bady vas
then coared with sasoliase, nlaccd in en gpirooriate jesition und the barn
set on fire. Thre struciure was cnapletely deaolished. On Jznuery 6, 1935
the zherrd outlinc of au apnarcatly unidentilicd bady of a human being
wac obcerved in the saoliering emders. The Sheriff's O0ffice at VLlLeaton,
I1linnis mede a ceercu for identifyine itsza~ left at the scene of the crine
and an Elecin wrist watch 2nd a ~5lé linked bracelct verc found beside the
bodr, Taere wac also found wnet remnained of a pair of >ctaron shaped eye-
rlasses. In addition thereto, there we=me found a five gallon gasolire cen
and a crank for a .lodel A Ford eutsmobile.

Durine the lest days of August, 1935, Srecial Acents of the Federel
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nyreau of Investigation ascertained definitely that Harrison had been murdered
hwy certain of Lis corpanions and th2t ris body had been burned ir an 0ld barn
to prevernt identification. Special Agents secured from the Sheriff's Office
at Wheaton, Illinois rertinent data concerning the wrist watch which had been
found near the corpse. Systemetic inquiry in the vicinity of Harmond, Indiana
and Calumet City, Illinois where Harrisen had spent considerable time, dis-
eclcsed that on Ausust 21, 1933 Herrison had a wrist watch repesirei ty 2
jeveler friernc¢ in Harmond, Indiana. The jeweler had scratched his repcir
nur.cer, C-63%, on the iuside of the case and this entry apreared on the case
of tre Elgin watch whicih had been found ty the unidentified corpse et Ontario-
ville, Illincis on Jenuary €, 1335,

The Tinding of the boly of William J. Harrison gave significance to
the letter which had been Tfound at Oklawahz, Florida written by "loc" Barker
to his brother Freé and in which it was steted "I took care of that buisness
for you Boys it was done Just as good as if you hae di¢ it your self™,

As for Dr. Joserh P, Noran, Special Agents ascertained that he was
last seen, according to the best information availawle, at the Casino Club,
Toledo, Chio, during the lutter part of July, 1934. Dr. Moran had teen at
the club with "Doc" Barker, Russell Gibson and other members of the gang and
bocane guite intoxicated. Eis associates tried to quiet him and it is
alleged that Cr. Moran made the remark "I have you guys in the pelms of my
herds". This statement aprarently was the signing of his death warrant. He
lerft tne club with two of the gang and did not return. The present where-
atouts of Dr. Morun is best deterr.inec by a remaerk Fred Rarker made to a
member of the mob - "Doc will do no more operating. ' The fishes probably have
eat him up by now".




RLCADITULATION

Eighteen (13) persons have been convicted in connection
with the atducticn c¢f Idwerd Georgc BremeT and the following
sentences have been inposed:

6 Lite
85 Yuars
2 $1,00C fines
3 persons willed while resisting arrest
2 persons murdered

The following DeIsons were convictud:

Harold Alderton 20 vears 6=-7=25
Arthur R. Barker Life 5-17-35
Oliver A. Berg Life 5-17-35
Bryan Bolton 3 ycars 8-P5-36

(to bé served concurrently with a similar sentence
imposed in connection with thc sbduction of
Williem A. Iarm, Jr.)

Vynona burdctte 9 years 3~-25-35
Harry Campbell Life 5-12-26
Volney Davis Life - 7=38
Dolores Delancy 5 years 3-25-35
Myrtle Eaton 6 months and

$1,000 fine 6-10-36
Elmur Faruer 20 vcars 6- 7-2
Fred Hunter £ rears 5-27-36
Cassius McDonzld 15 years : 2~ 1-3€
John J. ifcLeurhlin, Sr. 5 years 6~ 7-30

(Died in prisom)

Harry Sawyer Life 1-74-36
Harry C. Stanley ¢ months und

€1,000 finc 3-12-35
Mary Stunley 5 ycars

(=uspended) 3-1£-35
VWilliem Vcaver Lifc 1-24-36
James J. Wilsen 5 yuarc 6- 7=35

The following pursons wers killed while rucistinge arrvst:

Frcd Parkor 1-16-3%
Katce Barker 1-16=35
- Russell Gibson 1- 8-35

Thc following persons were murdcred by their own associates:

Williem J. Harrison - killed 1-5-35, identiticd 9-6-35
Frod Goctz killed 3-20-34
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Dr. Jozeph P. Moran disappearcd the latter part of July,
1934 at Toludo, Ohio and his wheleabouts since that datc hes baoen

L unknown. It is bclicved thet he was murdcered by his own
' associatecs.
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THE FOLLOWING CRIMIRAL RZCORDS OF MEBERS OF THE KARPIS-RARKER
GANG A'D THEIR ASSOCILTES ARE ATTACHED:
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darold Aldertorn

Treodore Charles An;us

Bert Angus )

Bruno Austin

Arthur Barker

Fred Barker

Oliver Rerg

Jchn Brock, alias John Brack

Wynona Burdette, alias Wynona Welcott

Harry Campbell

Sam Ccker

Volney Davis

Dolores Delaney

Jess Doyle

KMyrtie Eaton

Elmer Farmer

Herbert Famer, alias Herbert Black
Charles J. Fitzgerald

Russcll Gitson

Eucene Grecvn, alias Ecdie Green
Cherles Preston ilermocn

Paula Harmor aliac Polly Walker
William J. Harrison

Fred Hunter, alias Fred Henderson
Alvin Karpis

Milten lett

Cassius lLicDhonala

Joseph P. lioran

Harry Clifton Stanley

liery Stanley

Barry Sandovick, alias Harry Sawyer
William Weaver, alias P. O. Donald
James J, Wilson

John Zetzer

J. George Zeipler, alias Fred Goetz
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ‘ ( )
DIRECTOR - -

Federal Burean of hwwestigation
Fnited States Bepartment of Justice
e Mashington, B. &,

Mey 7, 1036,

The following is &n atstract of tke fingerpriut record of
one J, Ceorze Zeigler, (deceased), on file in the rederal Bureau

of Irnvectigation:




o

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION Fingerprint Classification
O o, 18 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C.

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
A. CARTER, RAYMOND HADLEY, GEORGE HALLED, ALVIN KORPIS,
EARL PEEL, GEORGE DUNN, R. E. HAMILTON, RAY HUNTER.

DESCRIPTION CRIMINAL RECORD

Age, 2% years i mealt. - fpes As Alvin Karpis, ¥7071, received State
9-3/6 incres; woo e, ‘517::.':‘- — R tndustrial Refornntorg. Hutchinson, Kansas,
Build, slerger: *air. orowe: fycs Feoruary 25, 1926; crime, burglary-2nd
blue: Complexior. farr: o : degree; sentence, |0 years; escaped March
uaru; I yrce cur sz R ‘ 9, 19829; returned March 25, 1930,
left index firzcr. ) , . ' As Raymond Hadiey, #179CZ, arrested
: Police Departmcni, Xansas City, Missouri,
RELATIVES: \ Marcn 23, 193C; charge, larceny-auto and
Mr. John Karpis, fat-cr, 7%.7 mortr safe tiower; releases to State industrial
Francisco Averoe, (ricasc, Illircys. Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, as an
ey ok L X P escapc.
“':; :"T° f‘;p':'hryéff';.?t ;!Tl::|< - As Alvin Karpis, #1535, received State
s C'Tc“ VE’fV' v f :"? . hf,j: \ Penitentiary, Lansing, Kansas, May 19, 1830 -
Mrs. Emily wewocic, Frstet. C:f o i ﬁ/( ] trarsferrec from State industrial Reformatory;
MrFra;c:s:: ?Eg L : :ca,~.sls:' RN crime, burglary-2: § degree; sentence, b to 10
s$. Rober tera, Vewnoto, 1ster,
PR years.
1829 west Erie Street, Chicage, As George Haller, #8008, arrested Police

. v
Hlinous. ( o Crer a/(/\“‘ 7 ) Department, Tulsa, Okiahoma, June 10, 1931;
Mrs. Alpert [(Amclie “"'rs' sister, ., charge, investigation-burglary; delivered
123U Worth ponron Strect, Police Department, Okmulgee, Oklanoma.
Topeka, Kansas.

As A. Kkorpus, »160%, arrested Police Department, Okmulgee, Okfahoma, June 10, 1931; charge, burglary;
serter.cc. Septemper i1, 1631, 4 years, State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma; paroled.

Alvin Xarpis i1s wantec for questioning ir conncctior with the kidnaping of Edward 6. Bremcr at St. Paul, Minnesota, on
Janvary 17, 13234,
Law enforcercnt agencies binoly transrit ary aogitional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Division

of Investigaticn, U. S. Derartment of Justice. .
If apprencroed, please notity tne Director, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., or
the Special Agent in harge of the office of the Division of Investigatior listed on tre vack hereof which is ncarest your city.

(over) Issued by: J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR.
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Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. vepartment of Justice,

Located at: Building Tel. No.
ABERDEEN, S.Dak., 610 Alonzo ward Hotel 4652
ATLANTA, Georgia, 501 Healey walnu: 3698
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama, 320 Federal 7-1755
BOSTON, Massachusetts, 1002

Post Cffice & Court House Liberty 7634
BUFFALO,N.Y.,612MarineTrust Cleveland 2030
BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal 2-4754
CHARLOTTE, N. C., 234 Federal 3-4127
CHICAGO, I1l., 1900 Bankers' Randolph 6226
CINCINNATI, Ohio, 426 U. S.

Custom House & P. 0. Main 6720
CLEVELAND,Ohio, 1448 Standard Prospect 2455
DALLAS, Texas, 420 Post Office 2-3866

DENVER,Colo., 722 Midland Savings Main 6241
DETROIT, Mich., 907 Federal Cadillac 2835
EL PASO, Texas, 1331 1st Nat'l Bk. Main 501
INDIANAPOLIS, Ind., 506

Fletcher Savings & Trust Riley 5416
JACKSONVILLE, Florida, 412 U. S.
Court House & P. O. 3-2780

KANSAS CITY,Mo.,1616 Fed.Res.Bk. Victor 3113
LITTLE POCK, Ark., 500 Rector Office 6734
LOS ANGELES, Calif., 617 Fed. Mutual 2201
LOUISVILLE, Ky., 769 Starks Jackson 5139
MILWAUKEE, Wisc., 1021 Bankers Daly 3431
NASHVILLE, Tenn., 508 Medical Artis 6-6771
NEW ORLEAKS, La., 3264 P. O. Raymond 1965
NEW YORK, N. Y., 370 Lexington

Avenue, Room 1403 Caledonia 5-8691
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal 2-8186
OMAHA, Nebr.,629 1st Nat'l Bk. Atlantic 8644
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania,

1300 Liverty Title & Trust Locust 0880
PHOENIX, Ariz. 318 Security 3-4870
PITTSBURGH, Pa., 620 New Fed. Grant 0800
PORTLAND,Ore. 411 U.S.Ct.House Atwater 6171
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah, 503-A

U. S. Court House & P. O. wasatch 3980
SAN ANTONIO, Texas,
1216 Smith-Young Tower Fannin 8052

SAN FRANCISCO, Ccalif.,405 P.O. Hemlock 4400
ST. LOUIS, Mi_souri,

801 Title Guaranty Central 165C
§T. PAUL, Minn.,

232 Uptown Sta. & Fed. Cts. Garfield 7509
TRENTON, N.J. 825 Broad St. Nat'l Bk. 3-0881
WASHINGTON,D.C., 5745 Justice National 5303
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Bushington, B. €.

Tho feilmcin~ §s ar adstruact of the finpgerrrint rescrd
Gecrpe Zeipler, (dzcvased), on file in the Federml Bur:au

igaticx:

For completion of our records, please supply dispositions to this Bureau
in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appear.
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On April 22, 1936, HOMER S. CUMMINGS, Attorney General of the United States under the
authority vested in him by an Act of Congress approved June 6, 1934, offered a reward of

$5,000.00

for information furnished to & representative of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice, which results in the apprehensicn cof Alvin Karpis.

DESCRIPTION

Age, appears to be 25 or 26 years; Height, 5 feet 9 3/4
inches; Weight, 135 pounds; Build, slender; Hair, brown;
Eyes, blue-grey; Complexion, fair; Marks: 1 inch cut
scar lower knuckle left index finger.

All claims to the aforesaid reward and all questions and disputes that may arise as
among claimants to the foregoing reward shall be passed upon by the Attorney General
and his decision shall be final and conclusive. The right is reserved to divide and
allocate portions of any of said reward as between several claimants. No part of the
aforesaid reward shall be paid to any official or employee of the Departiment of Justice.

If you are in possession of any information concerning the whereabouts of Alvin
Karpis, communicate immediately by telephone or telegraph collect to the nearest of-
fice of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of Justice, the

local addresses of which are set forth on the reverse side of this nctice.

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.
April 22, 1936. WASHINGTON, D. C.

il



City ildi Telephone Kumber

Aberd-zn cut) rzo W 1 4652
At‘;’vi, < 3 ¥Wzlnut 3698
" : f 7-17856

Bost:

Libarty 7634
Bufglu. Newy York : 2 Cleveland 2030
Butte, Y nt:ra oCl Te 2-47C
Charlett >, Yorth Csrolina 3-4"2
Chica_.:, Tliincis Randclph 6226
Cznﬂ:n““:i, Chnic

cr T '(\-
F N ]

; ( Wain 6762
Cleve.m.: i, Uni ; Y Proaypoct 2456
Dalis~, Texas gV 3 2-3%%5
Denver. Col YRS Y ilizoad Cav Main 6241
Petroit. i'! 311 Federsl edillac 2835
EBi Fees 02 : ‘
Indigna—: Irdizara 503
Jacueo Flcrida 1
Kanasa= Ci. -, ¥¥iscouri TCLC Fo osial orre Band: Yicunr 3113
Little Foo'r, Ar z PL0 Eeuia: 6734
Lce Arceloz i : 817 Tolerel Mutval 2201
Lovimy "}, atucls T3 3lavke secrscn 85139
Milweayrie o, i el Ea PN Caiy 3431

: C-0771

“avzond 1965

B N L

haztor 2-3520

I‘J"‘

Oklanao,.» City, COklshoms

Omarz, ™ a2g5ka

Philadaliziie, Pennuylvauls riy

Phoecnix, Arizcns 316 chux Ty

Piiroouorsh, Fennasylvaeni o it Felaral

Por.Le“*, 0EC 21 ULB. Court Houege ; r 6171
A4 t. Iisure &

b3

IS I

) Was=tch 1797
Ean An ic 3o ' -Younz Yewer Fennin 8032
Ban Frarcisco, Callfornia ‘ Ofllc‘ foiilock 6118
St. uio, iiisscuri 2% ULC. Ceurt Hoves & Cardicld 0360 (after
Cuatcn House S P.i{., on holidays
end Baturday afternoons
call Garfield 2120)
§t. Paul, Minnesota 232 Upovowa Stetion &
Telerel Courts Carfield 7309
Trenton, Ncw Jersey 7 Broag . Xzt'l EBank 3-0881
Rashinzton, D. C. 252 U.0. Dep't Justica W.tional 5303
ins tzletypewriter number fro s-ch Tisld Glfice inecluding i»3 Bureau at
Vashirngten is 0711 except this qu Tork City Cffice which is 1-0711.
Telephone or Telegraph: Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S§. Department of Justice
at the atove city and address.

OB e - i




IDENTIFICATION DIVISION OF INVESTIGA Fingerprint Classification
Oz 105 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF gus% Biws
WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C.

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
A. CARTER, RAYMOND MADLEY, GEORGE HALLER, ALVIN KORPIS,
EARL PEEL, GEORGE DUNN, R. E. HAMILTON, RAY HUNTER.

= 5

CRIMINAL RECORD

As Alvin Karpis, #7071, received State
s Industrial Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas,
February 25, 1926; crime, burglary-2nd
degree; sentence, 10 years; escaped March

DESCRIPTION
Age, 2% years (iz: | wcigri, 2 oteer,
8-3/4 incresr v el it poiece:
Build, sle~acr: ~c.r. zrow~: Eyes,

Prctogrags taxer May 19, 1930,

blue; Compiex.or, tair: : A

“.:ks C, 'P,f cul st icecr krcele 4 9, 1929; returned March 25, 1930,

left index tirgcr. ‘ As Raymond Had.ey, R1790Z, arrested
Police Department, Kansas City, Missouri,

RELATIVES: : Marct 23, 193C; charge, larceny-auto and

safe blower; released to State Industrial

Mr. Johr Karpis, fatrcr, 2847 wortr S
Francisco Ave~uc, (rizago, Illircs, Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, as an
escape.

“':,.:2?;2‘25:1"°C?T£a,i“fs7?2275 . i - _As Alvin Karpis, #1533, received State
Mrs. Emily Newdclc, sister, 2BUC Nortr o Penltent"ﬁ" Lansing, Kansas..nay 19, 1830 .-

Frenciscc Averic, C-icazc, Itliroie. Y trgnsferren from Ssate |nd?5tr"l ?eformatory,
Mrs. Rovert (Ciafas VCNLXZ sister c;;:i‘ Purglary=2:: degree; sentence, b to 10

. . Al ’ N

l822 west Erie Street, Cricagc, N As George Haller, #8008, arrestec Police

Hiinois. , . tz (.” . 7 W Department, Tulsa, Oklahoma, June 10, 193i;
Mrs. Albert (Arclia) Grooms, sister, |, [4 charge, investigation-burglary; delivered

1236 worth Monroc Strect, Police Department, Okmulgee, Oklanoma.

Topeka, Kansas,

As A. rorpis, *160%, arrested Police Department, Okmulgee, Oxlahoma, June 16, 1931; charge, burglary;
senter-co Septerser |1, 1631, 4 years, State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma; paraled.

Alvin Karpis is wanted for questioning in connectior with the kidnaping of Edward 6. Eremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on

January 17, 1234,

Law enforcemcnt agencies ¥indiy transeit any aoditional information or criminal record to tne nearest office of the Division
of Investigation, u. S. Derartment of Justice.

If apprencrded, please notity the Dircctor, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., or
the Special Agent in Lharge of the office of the Division of Investigatior listed on tre vack hereof which is ncarest your city.

(over) Issued by: J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR.
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Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,

Located at: Building Tel. No.
ABERDEEN, S.Dak., 610 Alonzo Ward Hotel 4652
ATLANTA, Georgia, 501 Healey Walnuti 3698
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama, 320 Federal 7-1785
BOSTON, Massachusetts, 1002

Post Cffice & Court House Liberty 7634
BUFFALO,N.Y.,612 Marine Trust Cleveland 2030
BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal 2-4754
CHARLOTTE, N. C., 234 Federal 3-4127
CHICAGO, Ill., 1900 Bankers' Randolph 6226
CINCINNATI, Ohio, 426 U. S.

Custom House & P. O. Main 6720
CLEVELAND,Ohio, 1448 Standard Prospect 2455
DALLAS, Texas, 420 Post Office 2-3866

DENVER,Colo., 722 Midland Savings Main 6241
DETRCIT, Mich., 907 Federal Cadillac 2835
EL PASO, Texas, 1331 1st Nat'l Bk. Main 501
INDIANAPOLIS, Ind., 506

Fletcher Savings & Trust Riley 5416
JACKSONVILLE, Florida, 412 U. S.
Court House & P. O. 3-2780

KANSAS CITY,Mo.,1616 Fed.Res.Bk. Victor 3113
LITTLE POCK, Ark., 500 Rector Office 6734
LOS ANGELES, Calif., 617 Fed. Mutual 2201
LOUISVILLE, Ky., 769 Starks Jackson 5139
MILWAUKEE, Wisc., 1021 Bankers Daly 3431
NASHVILLE, Tenn., 508 Medical Arts 6-6771
NEW ORLEANS, La., 326} P. O. Raymond 1965
NEW YORK, N. Y., 370 Lexington

Avenue, Room 1403 Caledonia 5-8691
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal 2-8186
OMAHA, Nebr.,629 lst Nat'l Bk. Atlantic 8644
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania,

1300 Liberty Title & Trust Locust 0880
PHOENIX, Ariz. 318 Security 3-4870
PITTSBURGH, Pa., 620 New Fed. Grant 0800
PORTLAND,Ore.,411 U.S.Ct.House Atwater 6171
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah, 503-A

U. S. Court House & P. O. wasatch 3980
SAN ANTONIO, Texas,
1216 Smith-Young Tower Fannin 8052

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif.,405 P.O0. Hemlock 4400
ST. LOUIS, Mi.souri,

801 Title Guaranty Central 165¢C
ST. PAUL, Minn.,

232 Uptown Sta. &Fed. Cts. Carfield 7509
TRENTON, N.J. 825 Broad St. Nat'l Bk. 3-0881
WASHINGTON,D.C., 574% Justice National 5303
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Guns recovered at Oklawaha, Florida
on January 16, 1935, from “Ma" Kate Barker
and Fred Barker at the time they were killed.
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FEDERAL BUREAU
. OF
INVESTIGATION

From: Laboratory and Single Fingerprint Unit

Date 193

. Edwards ____Mr. McCarthy

. Appel Mr. McSwain

. Baughman Mr. Miller

. Blackburn Mr. Parsons

. Burgess Mr. Pfafman

. H. M. Clegg Mr. Pickering

. Clark Mr. Renneberger
. Conrad Mr W. L. Thompson
. Dingle Mr. Schilder

. Donaldson Mr. Q. Tamm

. Eldridge Chief Clerk

. Hince Files

. Lovett Stenographer

. Major S§.F.P. Unit
Messenger
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Photogreph #37

View of the front of the apartment showing the outside

stairs leading to the se
entrance to the apartment occupiec

Canal Street, New Orleans, Louisiana.

O
BT AR AT R

cond floor apartment and showing the
by Karpis and hunter at 23,3

Photcgraph #31

Photograsn ol the paraprernalia including the sidearms
shot guns, anmu.aition, flash lights, et cetera recovered ’
fron the apart ent oceupicd by Karpis and Hunter et 3343
Cenal Street, New Cileans, Louisiana.




Jp——— e ‘£

e :

w‘ul» w.:,.“‘...w ¥
Tyt

Y
[
- <

-




Photograph 43¢

Photograph of t?

'€ automotile owned by Karyis,

PhcvogTap: 30

]“ -3 - Fed t‘ﬂ \th "»“']9 -7y d b" T
- al pRteR) - adte . L4 .
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Photogrash #uz

Pacto¢ra:h loc:in:
of the ajrart:..ent ocn
Street, Noy Orlcans,

fro.. the Zitehenatte into tke hall

“Wiel b Varnis ang unter at 3453 Canal
wCuisiena,

Protograps zs

B

P\ctograpﬁ
Canal Street
unter,

sh-wing Troy

1t door of
» 78 0 leans

y Louisiana, ocecurivg iy

t2€ arartaent at 2313

‘arpis and







Photogrann 21

dhotos Traph showing the dinette of tne epartuernt oc-
cupied by HKariis a.:d ‘lunter at 3343 Canal Street, l‘ew Orleans,
Louisiana, a#t the ti.e tiey wcre apprehended May 1, 1936.

Photograpn 41z

P10vo ravh showins ancther view ol tie dinette of
the apartaent occupicd by jlarsis and Junter at 0343 Canal
Street, liew Orleans, Louis_lana.
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Shotograph #17

Photogrash showing the bedroom of the a
Ly .Jarcis and Hunie:r at

nart..ent occupied
313 Canal Street, New Crleans, Touisiana.

Photegraph #1€

D 4 e ] erT Of the bedroom C1 the
£ 310t0; 4 ayh 01 e CCoI .
a;)aI t ent occu )led by ;.al")is ﬂ.'ld l'hlll ter ].Oca be‘-:. a t 31 343
=3¢ C i - ‘ i
C nalﬂ tree t ’ IC‘ w O 163118, LO uls iana ’ a t the time t e:’
a - . .
were a_DD I‘ehended on li.a 7 1 ’ 1 £ 3‘ Ye




e L T
el i
B s VO, SNV B

e ?:t.,..,l-




Photograpy 4,
] z

Pnotograph of +
n

Photograph #17

thotograrzh showing batiiroom of the apartament occupied by
Karpis and Huater at 3343 Canal Strcet, New Orleans, Louiciana.







shotograph #93

AnSther view o
i ¥ - r view c¢f the Terrs:ia‘.e aotumobi
~lvin Farpis who wes taier inte o 2 aotomobile ovmed %
o - 2 Lot nesoat oot T onwr e
. A Y | Orlqurg
‘ .

Zouisliane Loows 1, 1 0,

SRR o RS R

:
i
i
i

onotograp!l. %15

s owine teleonone :n the snart.ent cccupied

Photogral
% capnal street, Tew Orleeans,

by Karpis gnd lunter at 32

Louisiena, and door leadi:y to ine mair. hall.
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Thetorsrash #27

Fhotosrash showing the stairway leading to the second
Tlcor of tie apartnent house occupied by Xarpis and Hunter
at 3343 Canal Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, at the time of
their apzrehension Moy 1, 1937.
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Photogravh 406

Shotogren’ sicwine the hell and front door of the
apartment occudizd o Karsie and unter at 5334% Canal Street,
New Orleans, lLouisiana on &y 1, 1936, the date of their
apprehension.







rhotograph

Ancther view of the uwutomotile owned b:* Fred hunter
who was taken into custody or iy 1, 193¢, ..t 3343 Cunal
Street, ew Orleans, Louisianu.

Photorrach #7

Another view of the automobile owned by Fred Hunter
who was apprehended on ilay 1, 193¢, at New Orleans, Louisiana.







Photograph #8 3
y n 354
Photozranii of tue bedroom of the apartnent at 35
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Photograph #9

portion of the dining
Toomn of the apartment occu

pied by Karpis and Hunter at 3343
Canal Strect, New Orleans, ILa.
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Photograph 3+

Photograph of the Plymouth car owneg by Fred Hunter
parked in the rear of the apartment occupied by Karpis and
Hunter at 33243 Cancl Street, New Orlecans, Louisiana, at the
tine of their apprehension on ey 1, 193¢,

Photograph #7

Photogranh oi g portior of tue hed.'oom of the apar:-
ment located at 3343 Canal Sireet, lew Orleans, La., showing the
manner in which this room was barricaded. Also shows the rifle
with telescope sights leanin-~ azaiact the windovs.
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y Karpis and

L #29
at the

rages used b

photograp
stograph of the g&

5treet, New Orleans,
on lay 1. 1936.

InterioT ph
Hunter at 3343 Canal Louisiana,
time of their apprehension

PhOtOgraph #1.

PhOtOgra
Yo repsd ph showi
?y Korpis and HUnterlozlng the reur of the aps
J3t. The apsrtment i tre tine of their anoriment ocoupied
s located at 33.7 Ganpprenension on Loy 1
‘ : reet, lew Orl ’
eans,

Louisiana,
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Photograph #30

Luggage,
apartment at
Karpis a

rifles, and fishi
3342 Canal Street,
nd Iunter were apprehe

12 tackle taken from the
‘ew Orleans, Louisiana, where
ided on ey 1, 193¢,

Photograph e

'red runter
nobile owmed by Fre
iew of the autouobi isiang. on
tAHOtizer:e:Pprehended at New Crlexns, Louisiung,
at the time
way 1, 1930.
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2hotograph #34

Photosranh

sidce
+ 3543 canal ©
+ue dooT usel
arior

ihe pirecteT, J.

Pl

(oDY

jocr of

the apertr@nt occupied
Nerw (rleans,
unter in
hension on

cirect,
by Yarnis and
to toelr ayprv
#dgar upover.

t-e sutomcbile ntmed by Kersis.







pPhotograph #13
Photograph depicting tne 1iving rToouw of the apart.ient
c{reet, Huw Orleans,

and Iunter at 33.,% Canal

occupied by Yarpis
of their apnrenension oL Lar 1, 1936.

e

Louisiana, at the time

Photosrarl. #43

Photorya L shewins the rear of thc apzsriment oc upied
by farzis and Junter at 3THH senual Streest, Mev Crlecus,

Lcuisiana.
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Phiotograph #10
“hotograrh showing a yortion of the living roo:: of the apartinént
occupied by ¥arpis

anc unter at 3743 Canal Ltreet, Vew Orleans, Louisiana

2hetoagraph ¥30

Photogrash sacwing 2 vice )
arie o0 ;u"ujf ;%{ni view od the apartuent occupied by
21s un uater at 25+ Caaal Stree, few Oriceas
Louisiana. ’
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Fhotograph ¥32 X

;.owing side door of the
22,3 Coanal Street,

Photograph 8 apartment occupied
dMew Orleens, Louisianae.

by Kartis and minter at
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Pho*ograsy #il

Thotorranh tago fvo ) 4= SITVIne 00w 3eptot iz ks Ciniag roown:

1 thk= gparinent ccoupiel oy Zirois ad Hunter ot o A2 Uemal ltreet, Nevw
rlzzas, Leulisiaaa
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photorraph #12
looking into

en from the dining Toom
Kainis and Hunter

partnent occupied by
sJew {rieens, Louisiana.

Photogradh tak
the living TOOX of the a

located at 3343 Ceanal Street,
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